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BORDERS HEALTH BOARD
ANNUAL ACCOUNTS AND NOTES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

DIRECTORS’ REFORT

The Directors present their report and the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2013,

Naming convention
NHS Borders is the common name for Borders Health Board.

1, Principal activities and review of the business and future developments
The information that fulfils the requirements of the business review, principal activities and future
developments can be found in the Operating and Financial Review report which is incorporated in this
report.

2. Date of issue
The financial statements were approved and awthorised for issue by the Beard on 25 June 2015.

3. Accounting convention
The Annual Accounts and Notes have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by
the revalnation of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, inventories, available-for-sale
financial assets and financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) at fair value through
profit and loss. The Accounts have been prepared under a direction issued by Scottish Ministers,

The statement of the accounting policies, which have been adopted, is shown at Note 1 (Pg 33).

4, Appointment of auditors
The Public Finance and Accountability {Scoftand) Act 2000 places personal responsibilily on the Auditor
General for Scotland to decide who is to undertake the audit of each-healih body in Scotland. For the.
fmancial years 2011/2012 fo 2015/16 the Auditor General has appointed Scott-Moncrieff to undertake the
audit of NHS Borders. The general duties of the auditors of health bodies, including their statutory duties,
are set oul in the Code of Audit Practice issued by Audit Scotland and approved by the Auditor General.

5. Board membership
Under the terms of the Scottish Health Plan, the NHS Board is a board of governance whose membership
will be conditioned by the functions of the Board.

Members of Health Boards are selected on the basis of their position or the particular expertise which
enables them to contribute to the decision making process at a strategic level.

The Health Board has collective responsibility for the performance of the local NHS system as a whole,
and reflects the partnership approach, which is essential to improving healih and health care. The
members of the NHS Board who served during the year from 1% April 2014 o 31 March 2015 were as
follows:

Non-Executive Members
Mr J Raine, Chair
Mr J McLaren, Non-Executive Director
Mrs P Alexander, Non-Executive Director
Mis K Hamilion , Non-Executive Director
Mr D Davidson, Non-Executive Director
Dr S Mather, Non-Executive Director
Cllr C Bhatia, Non-Executive Director
Dr D Steele, Non-Executive Director
Mirs K MeNicoll, Non Executive Director
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Executive Members

Mr C Campbell, Chief Executive to 31* December 2014

Dr E Baijal, Director of Public Health

Dr S MacDonald, Medical Director

Mis J Davidson, Chief Executive (Interim) from 1% January 2015, Chief Operating Officer t0-31*
December 2014

Mrs C Gillie, Director of Finance

Mrs E Rodger, Director of Nursing & Midwifery

The Board members’ responsibilities in relation to the accounts are set out in statements following this
report.

Board members’ and senior managers’® interests
Details of any interests of board members, senior managers and other' senior staff in contracts or potential
contractors with the Health board as required by IAS 24 are disclosed in Note 27 (Pg 80).

A register of interests, which includes details of company directorships or other significant interests held
by Board members that may conflict with their management responsibilities, is available by contacting the
Office of the Chief Executive at the NHS Board headquarters in the Education Cenire, Borders General
Hospital, Melrose.

Directors third party indemnity provisions
No third party indemnity has been in place for any Director of the Board at any time during the financial
year.

Pension Liabilities
The accounting policy note for pensiens is provided in Note 1(Pg 40) and disclosure of the costs is shown
within Note 23 (Pg 72) and the Note 2a staff numbers and costs (Pg 45).

Remuneration for non audit work
No remuneration has been made to Scott Monerieff in respect of any non audlt work carried out on behalf
of the NHS Board.

Value of Land
There are no differences between the market value and the balance sheet value of land.

Public Services Reform (Scotland) Act 2010

Sections 31 and 32 of the Public Services Reform {Scotland} Act 2010 impose new dutics on the Scottish
Government and listed public bodies to publish information on expenditure and certain other maiters as
soon as is reasonably practicable after the end of each financial year.

NHS Borders has met the requirements of the Public Services Reform (Scottand) Act 2010 by publishing
the required information on its external website htip://www.nhsborders.org.uk

Payment policy ‘ '

The Scottish Government is commitied to supporting business during the current economic climate by
paying bills more quickly. The intention is fo achieve payment of all undisputed invoices, where possible,
within 10 working days, across all public bodies. The.target has been communicated to all non-
departmental public bodies, who are working fowards the accelerated payiment target of 10 working days,

Prior to this, the NHS Board did endeavour to comply with the principles of The Beter Payment Practice
Code {(htip://www.payontimme.co.uk/) by processing suppliers invoices for payment without wnnecessary

“delay and by sefttting them in a timely manner. The payment statistics (relating only to non-NHS

suppliers) were as follows:

- 2014/15 2013/14
Average period of credit taken 6.96 days 7.89 days
Percentage of invoices by volume paid within 30 days 9% - 95%
Percentage of invoices by value paid within 30 days : 95% 94%
Percentage of invoices by volume paid within 10 days 871% 84%
Percentage of invoices by value paid within 10 days 82% 84%



13.  Corporate governance
The Board met bi-monthly during the year io progress the business of the NHS Board. The NIS Board is
supported by a number of standing committees which are directly accountable to it:

- Clinical Governance
- Audit

- Staff Governance

- Public Governance
- Research Ethics

- Pharmacy Practices Committee

Clinical Governance Committee

The purpose of the Clinical Governance Committee is to assist the NHS Board to deliver its statutory
responsibility for the quality of healthcare that it provides. In particular, the Committee will seek to
provide assurance to the Board that appropriate systems are in place, which ensure that clinical
governance and clinical risk management arrangements are working etfectively to safeguard and improve
the quality of clinical care.

The membership of the Clinical Governance Committee comprised Dr. S Mather who held the Chair of
the Commitiee, Dr. D Steele, Mr. D Davidson and Mrs. K McNicoll. The Commitiee was supported by a
number of siakeholders from NHS Borders who were in attendance at the meetings during 2014/15.

Minutes of each Clinical Governance Commitiee meeting are noted by the full NHS Board.

Audit Comnmittee

The purpose of the Audit Commitice is to assist the NHS Board to deliver its responsibilities for the
conduct of its business, including the stewardship of funds under iis conirol. In particular, the Committee
will seek to provide assurance to the NHS Board that an appropriate system of internal control has been in
place throughout the year.

The Audit Committee comprised Dr, S Mather and Dr. D Steele. The Audit Committee chair is Mr D.
Davidson. The Commiitee was supported by a number of stakeholders, including executive directors,
internal audit and external audit, who were in attendance at the meetings during 2014/15.

Minutes of each Audit Committee meeting are noted by the full NHS Board.

Staff Governance Commitiee :

The purpose of the Staff Governance Committee is to provide assurance fo the Board that NHS Borders
meets ifs obligations in relation to staff governance under the National Health Service Reform (Scotland)
Act 2004 and the Staff Governance Standard. In particular, the Commiitee will seek to ensure that staff
governance mechanisms are in place that establish responsibility for performance against the Staff
Governance Standard and ensure progress fowards achievement of the standard.

The membership of the Staff Governance Committee comprised Mr. J McLaren (Joint Chair), Mrs. P
Alexander (Joint Chair), Dr. § Mather, and Dr. D Steele. The Committee was supported by a number of
stakeholders from NHS Borders who were in attendance at the meetings during 2014/15.

Minutes of each Staff Governance Commitiee meeting are noted by the full NHS Board.

Public Governance Committee

The purpose of the Public Governance Conunittee is to ensure that the NHS Board discharges its legal
obligation to involve, engage and consult patients, the public and communities in the planning and
development of services and in the decision making process about the future pattern of services provided.

The membership of the Public Governance Committee comprised Dr. D Steele (Chair of the Commnittee),
Mrs P. Alexander, Mrs K Hamilion, Mr. J McLaren (Employee Director), Cllr,- C Bhatia (Scottish
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Borders Council - Health) with representatives from the Public Partnership Forum, Commuaity Council’s
Network, Borders Voluntary Commmunity Care Forum, Princess Royat Trust, Borders Carers Centre and
the Pariicipation Network.

The Committee was supported by a number of stakeholders from NHS Borders who were in attendance at
the meetings during 2014/15.

Minutes of each Public Governance Commitiee meeting are noted by the full NHS Board.

Research Ethics

NHS Borders refers any request for independent advice as to whether a given piece of research is ethical,
and whether the dignity, rights, safety and wellbeing of individual rescarch subjects are adequately
protected to the South East Scotland Research and Ethics Service. During 2014/15 NHS Borders did not
make any referrals to the South East Scotland Research and Ethics Service.

Pharmacy Practices Commitéee

The purpose of the Pharmacy Practices Commiitee is to consider applications for inclusion in the Board’s
pharmaceutical list, in accordance with the National Health Service (Pharmacentical Services) (Scotland)
Regulations 2009. The Committee met twice during 2014/15 on the 2nd and 15th May 2014.

The Committee is chaired by NHS Borders Non Executive Director Dr. D Steele (Chair) and has as
members an NHS Borders employed pharmacist and 2 Independent Contractor Pharmacists, and 3 lay
members.

Minutes of Pharmacy Practices Commitiee meetings are noted by the full NBS Board

Health and Social Care Integration Joint Board

During 2014/15 the Health and Social Care Integration Joint Board took forward integration in Borders as
detailed in the Public Bodies (Joint Working) (Scotland) Bill. The Integration Joint Board also fuifilled
the functions of the Community Health and Care Partnership (CHCP) uatil its removal from statute on
31st March 2015. Assurance of process has been given by Scotiish Borders Council internal auditor who
has supported the development of the Scheme of Integration for the Partnership together with the set up of
the Legal and Governance framework which underpins the role and remit of the Integration Joint Board.

The Health and Social Care Integration Joint Board was chaired in 2014/15 by Councillor Catriona
Bhatia.

Core membership of the Health & Social Care Integration Joint Board for the period 1 April 2014 10
31st March 2015 was: ‘

NHS Members
Mrs. P Alexander (Vice Chair)
Dr. D Stecle
Dr. S Mather
Mr. D Davidson
Dr. S Watkin
Dr. J Kirk

Elected Members of Scottish Borders Council
Cllr. C Bhatia (Chair)
Cllr. D Parker
Cllr. A Aitchison
Cllr. F Renton
Cllr. I Mitchell
Cllr J Torrance

The Board was supported by a number of officers and stakeholders who were in atiendance at the
meetings during 2014/15. '
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Minutes of each Health & Social Care Integration Joint Board meeting are formally noted by the full NHS
Board. )

Disclosure of information to auditors

The Directors who held office at the date of approval of this Directors’ report confirm that, so far as they
are each aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Board’s auditors are unaware; and each
Director has taken all the steps that they ought reasonably to have taken as a Director to make themselves
aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Board’s auditors have been made aware
of that information.

Human resources :

As an Equal Opportunities employer NHS Borders is commiited to supporting the equality and diversity
agenda, and welcomes applications for employment from disabled persons and actively seeks to provide
an environment where they, and any employees who become disabled, can contribute to the work of the
Board. NHS Borders provides employees with information on matters of concern and interest to them as
employees by means of an Intranet website, a monthly Corporate and Team brief, staff newsletter, updates
on specific issues, the staff induction programme and through contracts of employment. NHS Borders
consults employees or their representatives so their views are taken into account in decisions affecting
their interests by ufilising Area and Local Parinership Fora.

Events after the cnd of the reporting period
No events were recorded afier the reporting period.

Financial instruments

Information in respect of the financial risk management objectives and policies of the Board and the
exposure of the Board to price risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow risk is disclosed in Note 26
(Pg 79).

Sickness Absence
The sickness absence rate for 2014/15 was 4.8% compared to 4.3% for 2013/14

Approval and signing of the directors® report
The Accountable Officer anthorised these financial statements for issue on 25 June 2015.

Signed mw\- 25 June 2015

Chief Executive (Interim)



BORDERS HEALTH BOARD
ANNUAL ACCOUNTS AND NOTES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

STRATEGIC REPORT

1. Principal activities and review of the year
The NHS Board was established in 1974 under the National Health Service (Scotland) Act 1974 and is
responsible for commissioning health care services for the residenis of the Scottish Berders, a total
population of 116,563 (GP Practice List — March 2015, 116,442 - March 2014).

The NHS Board forins a local health systerh, with single governing boards respotisible for improving the
heatth of the local populations and delivering the healthcare they require. The overall purpose of the NHS
Board is io ensure the efficient, effective and accountable governance of the local NHS system and to provide
strategic leadership and direction for the system as a whole.

The role of the NHS Board is to:

- improve and protect the health of local people;

- improve health services for local people;

- foows clearly on healih ovicomes and people’s experience of NHS Borders;

- promote integrated health and community plamiing by working closely with other local
organisations;

- provide a single focus of accountability for the performatice of NHS Borders; and

- involve the public in the design and delivery of healthcare services.

The functions of the NHS Board comprise;

- strategy development;

- resource allocation;

- financial stewardship;

- implementation and delivery of the Local Delivery Plan;

- performance management; '

- appointinent, appraisal and remuneration of senior executives;

- governance of NHS Borders, discharged through the Standing Cominitiees; and

- ensure effective public involvement and engagement on NHS Borders’ plans and
performance.

The Healthcare Quality Strategy for Scotland was launched in May 2010 and provides the. framework for
those who deliver healthcare services in Scotland to work with pariners and the public towards a shared
viston of world leading, safe, effective and person-centred healthcare. Scottish Government’s 2020 Vision
states that: 'Owr vision is that by 2020 everyone is able to live longe1 fiealthier lives at home, or in a homely
selting.

With continuing focus on the Qualiiy, moving fowards the 20:20 vision, as well as national targets, local
commiiments and priorities, the Board’s strategic aims are detailed in the approved 2013-16 Vision, Values
and Corporate Objectives. Patient Safety remains the Board’s main priority and is at the heart of all of the
services provided by NHS Borders. The Board has clear focus to provide patient care that is safe, effective
and affordable. ‘

During 2014/15 the consultation on the Board’s Clinical Stralegy was concluded with a summary and
feedback report being presented fo the Board. The Strategy is based on a range of key principles which will
be applied to all services which will enable NHS Borders to tackle foture challenges and continue to provide
improved patient care over the next five years. As the initial step to implement the principles of the Chnical .
Strategy the Board, at its’ meeting in February 2015, approved a review of all inpatient services.

In support of the corporate objectives during 2014/15 NHS Borders undertook and facilitated a wide range of
activities which included

+  Capital Plan
- Progress on the Roxburgh Sireet Replacement Surgery Capital Project with Board approval to the
Project Affordability Cap with NHS Scotland Procurement Partner Hub, supporting the planned
start on construction during 2015,



- Devetopment of the Business Case for the relocation of the Mental Health Rehabilitation Ward
currently based on the Galavale Site.

- Progress on the Board's Estates Rationalisation Programme with planned disposal of the West
Grove property, review of services located on the Galavale Site and work to release 2 properties
which are cunently rented.

- As part of future year capital plamming a number of feasibility studies were also progressed o
establish proposals which will upgrade the Pharmacy Department, Mental Health Inpatient Ward
at Melburn Lodge and Theatre Ventilation Units at Borders General Hospital.

- The Board continues to invest in rolling replacement programmes for its Esiate (£150k),
Medical Equipment (£258k), Radiology Imaging Equipment (£250k) and Information Technology
(£200k). A schedule of backlog maintenance for a number of its properties (£350k) and
improvement in the hospiial environment {£100k) were also progressed utifising capital resource.

- The Board introduced a Car Parking Management System on iis main hospital site at Borders
General Hospital. This system ensures increased accessibility for patient, relatives and visitors.

*  Managing Patient Flow in Hospitals — 3 year project
NHS Borders was successful in its application to become one of 4 NHS Scoftish Boards
- embarking on a 3 year project to improve patient flow, which will improve the quality and
efficiency of the patient’s journey while being cared for in the Borders General Hospital. The
Tnstitute for Healthcare Optimization (THO) will be supporting the projeet.

- o Measuring Patient Experience :
Work is underway to develop a measure of patient satisfaction with their healthcare. NHS Borders
will use this feedback io improve services.

¢  Volunteer Development
NHS Borders through the appointment of a Volunteer Coordinator has identified a number of
individuals who have volunteered to support services and patients,

»  Safety Measurement and Monitoring — Health Foundation Award
In April 2014 the Health Foundation published a Safety Measurement and Monitoring Framework
prepared by Charles Vinceni.. NHS Borders following a successful interview process will begin
testing of the framework at Board level and across a frailty pathway for older people. This will
offer the opportunity io accelerate our local improvement work in patient safeiy and the care of
older people.

NHS Borders performance against key financial and non financial targets is summarised in section 2 and 3
below.

In line with NHS Scotland's strategy NHS Borders is required to continuously improve the quality and
efficiency of its services. A key elemeni of the Board’s plan fo aftain a financial breakeven oulturn in
2014/15 was the achievement of its cost efficiency target. During the financial year £5.4m of savings were _
delivered. A key element of financial sustainability is the recurring element of the cost efficiency target.
Within the overall targel for increased efficiency the in year target of £2.07m recurring savings was also fully
achieved. This ensures that there is no recurring requirement carried forward into the next financial year
which would increase the financial risk for the organisation. All NHS boards are required to deliver a 3%
efficiency and productivity gain per annum, For NHS Borders 2.75% cash releasing savings and 0.25%
productivity gains were identified.

Full details of the above and the many other key Board achievements during 2014/15 will be published in the
Board Annual Report which will be available early in 2015/16 from the office of the Chair and Chief
Executive. :



2. Financial Performance and Position

The Scottish Government sets 3 financial targets at NHS Board level on an annual basis. These targets are:
s  Revenue resource limit — a resource budget for ongoing operations;
»  Capital resource limil — a resource budget for net capital investment; and

e  Cash requirement — a financing requirement to fund the cash consequences of the ongoing operations
and net capital invesiment.

NHS Boards are expected to contain their net expenditure within these limits, and fo report on any variaiion
from the Jimiis as set. The financial statements reported for the Borders Health Board Endowment Funds are
excluded from the financial targets set for NHS Borders,

The Board’s performance againsi these financial targets is as follows:

Limit as set by Actual Variance
SGHD QOutturn {Over)/Under
£000 £000 £000
1 Core Revenue Resource Limit 204,102 204,031 . 71
Non Core Revenue Resource Limit 4,573 4,568 5
2 Core Capilal Resource Limit 1,581 1,573 8
Non Core Capital Resource Limit 0 0 0
3 Cash Requirement 213,000 212,300 700
MEMORANDUM FOR IN YEAR OUTTURN - £000
Brought forward surplus from previous financial year 741
Saving against in year fotal Revenue Resource Limit 812

Borders Health Board Charitable Funds Consolidation
Borders Health Board Endowment Funds (known as "The Difference') have been consolidated into NHS
Borders Exchequer Accounis in accordance with JAS 27 “Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements.”

NHS Borders is the corporate trustee of the 'The Difference' and the charity's objectives are for the benefit of
NHS Borders.

The main financial statements disclose the NS Borders® financial position alongside that of the group
(which is NHS Borders and ‘The Difference’).

Provision for bad and doubtful debts (Pg 59) :
The Board holds a provision for doubtful debts equating to £255,126 (2013/2014: £200,470).

Outstanding Liabilities (Pg 63)
“Trade and other payables’ due within one year have increased from £26.231m in 2013/2014 to £29.322m in

2014/15. This reflects the timing difference in relation to the receipt of allocations, income and the payment
of invoices. '

“Trade and other payables’ due within one year as reported at 31* March 2015 include an accrual of £2.191m
(2013/14: £2.069m) based on an assessment of the level of outstanding annual leave which is carried forward
to 2015/16.

Legal Obligations (Pg 635)
The Board has provided for £5.362m clinical and medical negligence compensation claims (2013/14:

£6.953m), £3,004m for participation in the Clinical Negligence and Other Risks Indemnity Scheme
(2013/14: £3,449m) and £1.522m pension obligations (2013/14: £1.515m) at 31% March 2015.



Sickness Absence
During the year ended 3 1* March 2015, the NHS Borders average sickness absence rate was 4.8% (2013/14:
4.3%).

 Information Govertance

Security Breaches

The number of security breaches of data plotectlon/mfounatlon reported through the NHS Borders Incident
Reporting system was 143 for 2014/15 (179 in 2013/14). Breaches of data protection and information
security are reported through the NHS Borders electronic incident reporting system which provides a record
of the incident and the follow up actions and enables incidents fo be tracked by members of the Information
Governance Team.

Privacy Breaches

NHS Borders continues to operate the Privacy Breach Dctectlon Sofiware — FairWarning which was
implemented as part of a Scottish Government progtamme during 2012. The software supports Health
Boards to continue to keep patient information secure and confidential by logging the activity of users to
clinical systems and patient management systems used within NHS Borders,

The management follow up process cutrently in place was agreed in partnership. following revision during
2013. '

During 2014/15, of the 9,785 potential incidents identified by FairWarning, 118 cases were investigated
further. 35 were confirmed as actual incidents. Further action in respect of these mc1dents was taken in line
with the management follow up process.

Patient Exemption Checking

Each year NHS Scotland Counter Fraud Services (CFS) carries out a programine of c¢hecks on patients
claiming exemption from denial and ophthaimic charges. These checks are targeted on those areas where the
risk of fraud or error is assessed to be highest. As in previous years, CFS has used the results of this testing
to produce exltrapolations in an attempt to quantify the level of income potentially lost to the NHS due 1o
patient exemption fraud or error. CFS has previously accepted that these extrapolations may not be a reliable
indicator of the aciual level of fraud/error or of any underlying trend. It is not considered that this potential
patient exemption fraud/error arises as a result of any significant weakness in the Board’s system of internal
control and the NHS Board is satisfied that it, in conjunction with CFS, has taken all reasonable steps to
mitigate the risk of any patient exemption fraudferror occurring. NHS Borders will continue to work with
CFS to ensure the maximum possible resource is available for health services in the Borders.

3. Performance against Key Non-Financial Targets
The Board’s Lecal Delivery Plan (L.DP) submission in 2014/15 details targets for specified indicators of
performance in four key areas; these are known as the HEAT targets, and cover Heaith improvement,
Efficiency, Access and Treatment. As part of the Local Delivery Plan submission to the Scottish
Government, the NHS Board is committed to achieving targets and also details a specific trajectory of
intermediate milestones. This is supplemented by an assessment of the main risks. The full HEAT target
portfolio is detailed below.
Further information on performance against targets can be found as part of the NHS Board papers,
specifically the HEAT Performance Scorecard, available on the NHS Borders website
http://www_nhsborders.org.uk
HEAT Target portfolio
TARGET TARGET DESCRIPTION MONITORING ACHIEVED
CATEGORY FREQUENCY TARGET
Target To achieve 227 of 12 weeks successtul quits in Quarterly N
S g Smoking'cessation in most deprived areas
£ 5 {cumulative)
23
= n%: Standard Increase by 50% the proportion of new-born Monthly N
children breastfed at 6-8 weeks




TARGET TARGET DESCRIPTION MONITORING ACHIEVED
CATEGORY FREQUENCY TARGET
Target Boards (o operate within agreed revenue resouice Monthly Y
limit, capital resource limit and meet cash '
o & requirement
§ ‘,_.g Standard 80% of eKS¥ ({electronic Knowledge & Skill Monthly Y
- Framework) annual reviews complete
<8 Standard .80% of Personal Development Plans (PDP's) Monthly N
& recorded on eKsf
Standard Sickness Absence Rate of 4% Monthly N
Target 18 Weeks RTT (Referral To Treatment): no Monthly N
waits over 12 weeks for cuipatients
Target 18 weeks RTT: no waits over 12 weeks for Monthly N
' inpatients
Target 18 weeks RTT: 90% performance for ihe Monthly N
Admitted Pathway
Target 18 weeks RTT: 90% performance for the Monthly Y
Admitied Linked Pathway
Target 18 weeks RTT: 90 % performance for the Non- Monthly Y
admitted Pathway
Target 18 weeks RTT: 90% performance for the Non- Monthly Y
admifted Linked Pathway :
Target Target of 90% for Combined Petforinance Monthly Y
Target Target of 90% for Combined Performance Monthly Y
Linked Pathway
Target 4 week waiting time for Diagnosiics Monthly N
Target No CAMHS (Child & Adolescent Mental Health Monthly N
.E: Services) waits over 18 weeks
S Target No Psychological Therapy waits over 18 weeks Monthly N
=4 Target No Delayed Discharges over 2 weeks Monthly Y
Target 90% of Alcohol/Drug Referrals into Treatment Monthly Y
within 3 weeks
Target Target of 3,685 as emergency admissions aged 75 Monthly N
_ or over (per 1,000}
Target Diagnosis of dementia (Target of 1116) Monthly N
Target 90% of admissions to the Stroke Unif within 1 - Monthly Y
day of admission
Standard 95% target for treatment within 62 days for Monthly Y
Urgent Referrals of Suspicion of Cancer
Standard New patient did not attend (DNA) rate at 4% Monthly N
Standard 98% target for treatment within 31 days of Monthly Y
decision to treat for all Patients diagnosed with
Cancer
Standard 98% of waits for A&E under 4 hours Monthly N
Standard Same day surgery at 86% Monihly N
Siandard Pre-operative stay reduced to (.47 days Monthly Y
Standard Online Triage of Referrals at 90% Monthly Y

Key for Target Category
TARGET = denotes a 2014/15 Scottish Government HEAT Target
STANDARD = denotes this measure is not a current year Scottish Government HEAT target, however,
NHS Borders continues to record and monitor performance as a standard,

During 2014/15 the Board continued to operatc a corporate performance management and reporting
framework. This included the ongoing development and review of Clinical Board/Clinical Executive
performance scorecards and quarterly performance reviews, ensuring focus on quality and safety as well as
wider service performance issues. Progress against key performance targeis, including HEAT targets, are
reported to the Board on a regular basis. In addition, where the Board has achieved the national HEAT
target NHS Borders has agreed that internally set 'stretch’ targets will be used for monitoring performance

in that area.
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Sustainability and Environmental Reporting

In conjunction with the Carbon Trust, the Board produced a Carbon Management Plan (CMP) aimed at
addressing a reduction in the carbon impact substantially by 2016. The Board curcently has an annual
energy spend of almost £2m and a carbon footprint of 10,604 tonnes of CO2. In meeting proposed targets,
NHS Borders will save £1.8m and avoid emissions of 7,396 tonnes of CO2 in total over the 8 year period.

Key principles within the Board’s CMP are detailed below:

¢  Raising staff awareness, education and training from the first day at work to the last day at work to
encourage good housekeeping practices throughout the organisation’s diverse property portfolio;

*  Reducing energy consumption in buildings by reducing unnecessary usage (via “Switch Off”
campaigns), increasing energy efficiency (heating, insulation and lighting) and prioritising and
strengthening our approach to data monitoring;

¢ Reducing waste sent to landfill by improving waste minimisation and recycling initiatives within
our property portfolio and reducing paper consumption;

s  Reducing emissions from our vehicle fleet by procuring fuel efficient vehicles and low emission
vehicles allied fo specific driver training and improved monitoring of the fieet; and

o  The introduction of carbon life cycle costing to the procurement process for all capital and revenue
projects which will assist in assessing the efficiency of equipment and property and the related
cost/carbon impact.

During 2014/15, a number of carbon reduction projects have been undertaken in-line with the CMP, funded
by the Central Energy Efficiency Fund

s The installation of biomass boilers at Kelso and Knoll Community Hospitals, Huntlyburn and
Melburn Lodge Mental Health Units and West Linton Health Centre continues to assist in reducing
CO, emissions and to providing fuel security for the sites;

s The annval energy audit has been carried out on the complete property portfolic in respect of
heating times and temperatures and adjustments made to provide optimal efficiency and a reduction
in carbon emissions; o :

» Increased awareness and increase in number of videoconferencing facilities available throughout
the organisation, allowing members to siaff to attend meetings remotely, thereby reducing business
travel CO, emissions;

o The continuation of the “Bike to Work Scheme” has resulted in excess of one hundred members of
staff participating in the scheme, and the iniroduction of a “Lifishare” scheme utilising the intranet
and the web and the introduction of a car share pass both linked to dedicated spaces in the main
Borders General Hospiial car park. This has led to a reduction in vehicles being utilised for
travelling to work reducing staff travel to work CO, emissions;

¢ The utilisation of the National Procurement delivery service has led to more efficient purchase and
delivery of goods, resulting in a reduction of delivery road mileage and a reduction in CO,
emissions;

o The space utilisation preject and property review carried out over the last two years has led to more
efficient usage of the organisation buildings, leading to the organisations property portfolio being
reduced by seven properties since 2012/13 with the resultant reduction in CO,.

NHS Borders has been monitoring its utility energy consumption, emissions and cosis over a timeline in.
excess of 15 years and reports this information on an aniwal basis to Health Facilities Scotland (HFS) for
inclusion in the WHS Scotland Annual Environmental Report. The information is also used to mnonitor
compliance with HIEAT targets which are reported by HFS quarterly. The latest available figures, from
quarier 3 in 2014/15 compared with a 2009/10 base date, indicate that NHS Borders has achieved an energy
efficiency reduction of 5.55% against a target of 4.29%, and a CO2 reduction of 11.8% against a target of
12.6%. ‘

11



Social, Community and Human Rights

All health boards across NHS Scotland are required to comply with the three aims of the Public Sector
General Duty, Equality Act (2010) and (Specific Duties) (Scotland) Regulations 2012, outlined below. The
implementation of these legal dutics will be monitored by the Equality and Human Rights Commission in
Scotland.

The purpose of the Public Sector General Equality Duty is to ensure that all public bodies, including health
boards, mainsiream equality into their day to day business by proactively advancing equality, encouraging
good comnumnity relations and addressing discrimination. The current duty requires equality to be
considered in relation to key health board fonctions including the development of internal and external
policies, decision making processes, procurement, workforce support, service delivery and improving
outcomes for patients/service users.

During 2014/15 NHS Borders produced (published, April 2015}, a mainstreaming report detailing Board
policies, embedded processes and activities undertaken in response fo the legislative and regulatory
framework in place.

This report provides an update against the NHS Borders Equality Outcomes, set in 2013. It provides a
snapshot of how NEHS Borders is progressing in the delivery of its vision of itself as an organisation which
values diversity and promotes equality. Not only is the report a legislative requirement to detail propress
on mainstreaming the Public Sector Equality Duty under the Equality Act 2010 (Specific Duties) (Scotland)
Regulations 2012, but it is a valuable tool for the organisation to continue to assess progress and plan
finther action.

Mainstreaming is a long term strategy that aims to make sure that the decisions that are taken are fully
sensitive to the diverse needs and experiences of patients, carers, staff and members of the wider Scottish
Borders community. This will improve decision making processes through providing better evidence and
information and offers greater transparency and openness.

The revision and farther development of new equality outcomes is planned in 2017,

NHS Borders Employee Gender Analysis

The following table details an analysis of the number of personsof each pender who were directors, senior
managers (this would be staff on the NHS Executive and Senior Management pay scales) and employees of
NHS Borders as at the 31*' March 2015.

Staff Group Female Male TOTAL
Directors 4 1 5
Senior Manager 11 8 19
Employees 3280 779 4059
TOTAL 3295 788 4083

NHS Scotland Superannuation Scheme

The NHS Scotland Supclannuat[on Scheme is a multi-employer benefit scheme and as such recent
revisions to IAS 19 require that NHS Borders include an indication of the level of the Board's partxc1pat10n
in the scheme. -

Information has been made available by the Scotiish Public Pensions Agency (SPPA) which details that on
the basis of level of employer contribution, NHS Boerders in 2013-14 was 1.7% of the total contrlbutlon
made to the NHS Scotland Pension Scheme.

NHS Borders employer contributions totalled £10,866,388 in 2013-14 with the totél contribution made o
the NHS Scotland Pension Scheme noted by SPPA as £640.5m.

The contribuiion levels for 2014-15 will be made available by SPPA in November 2015.

25 June 2015

Chief Executive {lifterin)
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REMUNERATION REPORT

BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR EMPLOYEES REMUNERATION

Remmmeration Committee
The Remuneration Commitiee is a subcomnittee of, and reports to, the Staff Governance Committee.

The purpose of the Committee is to ensure the application and implementation of fair and equitable
systems for pay and for performance management on behalf of the Board as determined by Scottish .
Ministers and the Scottish Govermnent Health and Social Care Directorate,

The Remuneration Committee comprised Mr, J Raine, Mrs. K Hamilton, Dr. D Steele, John McLaren
(Employee Director) and was chaired by Mr. J Raine. Mr. C Campbell (to 31st December 2014} and Mrs
T Davidson (from 1st January 2015) and Mr. C Herbert (Head of Human Resoutces) are in attendance at
the Committee meetings.

Policy on the remuneration of senior managers for current and future financial years.
Board members and senior employees are remunerated in accordance with the work and recommendations
of the Senior Salaries Review Body.

Determination of senior employee’s remuneration
Remuneration levels are determined by the Remuneration Committee.

Performance Measurement

The Executive and Senior Manager Pay arrangements established by HDL (2006)23, HDL (2006)54 and
amended by HDL (2006)59 and HDL (2007)15 are mandatory for all employing autherities in NHS
Scotland. HDL(2006)54 announced the creation of a National Performance Committes and
HDL{2007)15 revised the requiremenis for the performance management of staff in the Executive cohort.
Setting and agreeing performance objeciives remains a key element of the performance management
system for staff in the Executive and Senior Management cohorts. 1t is the responsibility of Health
Boards and their Remuneration Committees, {o oversee the local operation of these arrangements. The
deliberations of Health Boards and the Remuneration Committee are subject to normal arrangemenis for
internal and external audit.

Each member of staff covered by Executive and Senior Managers pay arrangements has an annual
appraisal the results of which are considered by the Remuneration Committee. The Remuneration
Committee will ask to have sighi of appraisal documentation where they consider this appropriate. The
outcome of the appraisal process is used to determine performance uplifis in line with the relevant Health
Department Letters.

Board Members and Senior Employees Remuneration Report

The Board Members and Senior Employees Remuneration report, shown on the following pages, details
Board Members’ and Senior Employee’s remuneration, in bandings of £2,500 and £5,000. Changes to the
Financial Reporting Manual (FReM) from reporting period 2013/14 required that a single remuneration
figure be provided for Board Members and Senior Employees listed within the Remuneration Report. In
addition separation of the details of remuneration from the details of pension values, in line with the
Employee Pension Notice 380, has also been included for the current and previous year’s figures.

" Hutton Fair Pay Review
The Huiton Fair Pay Review required that all public service organisations publish their top to median pay
muliiples each year. Hutton’s Report outlines that a multiple would be a clear statement of fairness,
compelling organisations to justify irends in their own mulfiple in the face of public scrutiny.

Accordingly within the remuneration report NHS Borders has disclosed the banded total remuneration of
the highest paid director, the median remuneration of the staff and the pay multiple (ratio} between the
two. The Hutton median pay calculation has been completed following the guidance from Scotiish
Government which suppotts consistent reporting across NHS Scotland.

The ratio comparing March 2014 and March 2015 has reduced from 6.05 to 6.01 respectively. The

reduction results from a combination of pay award uplift received by the Board employees and the highest
earning Director.
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BOARD MEMBERS AND SENICR EMPLOYEES REMUNERATION (AUDITED INFORMATION)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

Performance Taotal Eamings  Pension Taolal
Salary {Bands Benefitsin Refated Bonus inYear Benefils Remuneration Note
of £5.000) xind {Bands of {Bands of {Bands of {Bands of
. £5.000) £5,000) £5,000)" £5,000}
£000 £000 £000 £000 E000 £'000
Remuneration of:
Executive Members
Chief Executive: Mr C Campbell 115120 195120 115-120
Chief Operaling Officer. Mrs J Davidson 8590 ! 85-90 0-5 90-95
Direotor of Puhlic Health: Or £ Baijal 165470 "\ 4854170 165-170 1
Direclor of Finance: Mrs C Gillle 7 65-70 22 70-75 20-25 95
Yedical Direclor. Df S MacDonéld 150-155 160-155 150-155 2
Nursing Director: Mrs E Rodger 75-60 7580 510 80-85 3
Non Execullve Members
Chair - Mr J Ralne 25-30 25-30
Mr D Davidson 510 510
Mrs C Duthie (lo 315\ July 2013) o5 510
Mrs i Hamilton (from 1s1 August 2013) 05 0-5
Mr A Lucas {to 30th Nevember 2013 510 510
Dr S Mather {from 158 December 2013) -5 L]
Dr D Steele 510 ) 510
MrJ Hammond (to 3ist October 2013) 510 510
Mrs K McNicoll {from 1st November 2013) 05 -5 4
Mrs P Alexandar 510 5-10
Mrs C Bhetla 510 510
Employes Direclor :Mr J McLaren (from Znd April 2013} 3540 25 3540 05 35-40 5
Tetal 4.7 0.0

Noles

In accordance with the Financial Reporting Manual (FReM) and the Companies Act, 2013-14 is tha firs! year that publication of the "pension benefits' has been required. This
calcutalion aims lo bring public bodigs inline wilh olher induslrias in disclosing an assassed cumulalive pension benefil for a stadard 20 year period, which is the estimated life span
foltowing relirement.

The “tolal earnings in year column shows lhe remunarallon relating (o actual eamings payable in 2013-14.

1- The posi1 of Director of Public Health was appointed jointly by NHS Borders and tha Local Authority, Scollish Bordars Council. Scollish Borders Council financially contribute
£50,000 per annum lowards the Salary & Pension Contributions costs of the post

2- Dr S MacDonald has aconued servics tn the Independent GP Practitioner and in the NHS Scotland Pension Schemes. Pensicn Benefits refate to Penston Equivalent Valuas which
cannol be calcuated across these 2 separala schemes,

3 - NHS Bordars Nursing Director Mrs E Fleck Is now known as Mrs E Rodger.

4- Mrs K MeNicoll was appolnted as a Non Execitive Director w.e.f 1st November 2013. Mrs McNicell does nol receiva personal remuneration (n refation lo this appoinimenl, Mrs
MeNicoll's Clinical Directorale receives funding equivalent to the remuneration levet to enable a time releasa of Mrs McNicoll to fulfil Non Executive duties.

5~ MrJ McLaren Is employed as a Non Execative Director of NHS Berders Beard for one day per week and by NHS Borders as Employen Direclor lor 4 days per week.
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BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR EMPLOYEES PENSION VALUES (AUDITED INFORMATION)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

. Total accrued Cash Cash
Real |ncrea5? pensionatage Equivalent Equivalenl Realincrease

amepggs(::"":s B80al3i  Transfer Value Transfer Value in CETVin Note
gor£2 500) March {Bands {CETV)al3i (CETV)at3i year
' ol £2,500) March 2013 March 2014
£7000 E000 E000
Remunsration of:
Execullve Members
Chlef Executive: Mr ¢ Campbell 0-2.5* 35-37.5" 572 613 {7
0-2.58 107.5-1104
Chief Operating Officer: Mrs J Davidson 025" 22.5-25* 360 388 (3}
0258 FO-12.5%
Director of Pubfie Heallh: Dr E Bajal 7 025 57.5-60" 1177 1259 {5) 1
0258 175-177.58
i
Director of Finance: Mrs G Gillie 0-2.5* 22525' 408 456 17
' 25504 725758
Medical Dhreclor: Or S MacDonald * * * . * 2
Nursing Directer: Mrs E Rodger 0-2.5 27 530" 466 510 81 3
0-2.54 82.5-85%#
Non Executlve Membars
Chair- Mr J Raine ’
Mr D Davidson
Mrs C Duthie (to 31st Juty 2013)
Mrs X Hamilton {from 151 August 2013)
Mr A Lucas (to 30th November 2013
Or § Mather (from 151 December 2013)
Or D Steele
Mr J Hammond (to 31st October 2013)
Mrs K McNicoll (from st November 2043) 4
Mrs P Aloxander
Mrs C Bhatia
Employes Director :Mr J McLaren {from 2nd Apil 2013) ’ ¢-2.5" 7.5-10* 96 119 24 5
0-2.58 20-22 54
Total 3079 3345 107

* Anentry suffixed with * indicates Lhis figure relates to pension only
# An enlry suffixed with # indicales this figure relates te lump sum only

1- The post of Director of Public Health was appointed lointly by NHS Borders and the Local Aulhoily, Scottish Borders Gouncil. Scoltish Borders Council financially
contribute £50,000 per annum towards the Salary & Penslon Conlibutions costs of the post.

2 - Dr S Macdonald was appoinled as NHS Horders Medical Director (rom 30th July 2012. Dr McDonald has accrued service within 2 separate penslon schemas in
relation to her Genera) Medical Praclitioner Independent Conlract and the NHS Scolland Superannuation Scheme during her employment with NHS Borders, a
consolidated positionis nol given.

(Al
'

NHS Borders Nursing Director Mrs E Fleck is now known as Mrs E Rodger.

4 - Mrs K McNicoll was appointed as a Nen Execulive Direclor w.e.f 1st November 2013. Mrs MciNicoll does nol receive personak remunaralion in relation to this
appointment, Mrs McNTcol's Clinical Direclorale receives funding equivalent lo the remuneralion level 1o erable a tme release of Mrs McNicoll to fulfil Non
Execulive dulies.

5- Mr'J McLaren is employed as a Non Executive Director of NHS Borders Board for one day per week and by NHS Borders as Employee Direclor for 4 days per
week
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BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR EMPLOYEES REMUNERATION (AUDITED INFORMATION)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Peiformance Tolal Earnings  Pension Total
Salary (Bands Benefilsin  Related Bonus in Year Benafits Remuneration Note
of £5,000) Kind {Bands of {Bands ol {Bands of {Bands of )
£5,000) £5,000) £5,000)** £5,000)
E'000 £'000 £'000 £000 £000 - £000
Remuneration of:
Execullve Members
Chiaf Executive: Mr C Camgpbell (lo 3ist December 2014) 85-90 - 8590 - o5 20-95
Chief Operating Officer & Chief Exed.lﬂva {Intesim}. Mrs J Davidson 90-95 9095 95-100 1
Director of Public Health: Dr £ Bajal 170-175 170-175 0-5 175-160
Director of Finance: Mrs C Gillie 70-75 20 7075 0-5 75-80
Medical Director: Dr S MacDaonald 155-160 155-160 155-160 2
Nursing Direclor. Mrs E Rodger 75-80 75-80 05 80-85 3
Non Executlve Members
Chair - MrJ Raine 25-30 25-30
Mr D Davidscn ' 510 5-10
Mrs K Hamillon 510 510
Dr S Malher ’ 510 510
Dr D Steela 510 5-10
Mrs K MeNicoll 5-i0 5-10 4
Mrs P Alexander 5-i0 - 810
Mrs C Bhalia 510 510
Employee Director :Mr J McLaren 4045 1.5 40-45 05 45-50 5 -
Tolal 3.6 0.0

Notes

“!In accordance with the Financlal Reporting Manual {(FReM) and lhe Companies Acl, NHS Borders has detailed "pension benefils' within ifs Remunexation Report
This calcutation afms to bring public bodiss in line wilh other industrias in disclosing an assessed cumulalive pension benefit for a slandard 20 year period, which is the
estimaled life span following relirement

The Board Members and Senior Employses Remuneration Reporl details all ministeria! appointments made lo the Board of NHS Borders.

The ‘letal eamings in year" column shows (he remuneralion relating to actual eamings payabla in 2014-15.

1

During 2014-15 Mrs J Bavidsen held the post of Chisf Qperaling Officer (to 3151 Recember 2014} and Chilaf Executive {Interim} (from 15! January 2015). The pension benefl .
calcutations shown for the year relate lo bolh posts

N
’

Tha pos! of Director of Public Health was appointed jointly by NHS Borders and lha Local Authority, Scollish Borders Council. Scollish Borders Gouncl firancially
contribute £50,000 per annum towards the Salary & Pension Conbibutions costs of the posL .

3- Dr5 MacDonald has accrued service in the [ndependent GP Praclitioner and in the NHS Scolland Pension Schemas. Pension Benafits relale lo Pension Equivalenl Values which
cannot be calculated across Lthese 2 saparale schemes.

4 - Mrs McNicoll does not receive personal remuneralion in refation to this appointment, Mrs McNicoll's Clinlcal Direclorale receives funding equivatant to Lhe remuneration lavel to
enable a {me retease of Mrs McNicoll to fuifil Non Execulive duties.

5- MrJMclaren s employed as a Non Execulive Director of NHS Borders Board for one day parweek and by NHS Berders as Enployea Direclor for 4 days per wee'lc
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BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR EMPLOYEES PENSION VALUES (AUDITED INFORMATION)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2016

Tolal accrued Cash Cash
pensionatage Equivalent Equivalent  Real increase
60al31  TransferVa'ue TransforValue inCETVin Note

Realincrease
in penston Al

ag:fgf;o';ds March (Bands (CETV)&131 (CETV)al3i yaar
' of £2,500) March 2014 March 2015
. £'000 £'000 E'000
Remunoration of:
Executive Members
Chiel Executive: Mr G Campbell {lo 31st Decemnber 2014) 0-25* 35-37.5" 620 651 i8 1
’ 0258 Ho-112.5%
Chief Operating Officer & Chief Executive (Interim): Mrs J Davidson 025" - 22 5-25* g7 423 13 2
0-2.58 70-72.58
Direclor of Public Health: De E Baijal | 025" 60-62.5* 1283 1346 4 3
25504 182 5-1658
Direclor of Finance: Mrs G Gilke 025 25-27.5% 477 502 16
. o25#  77.580.04
Medical Director. Dr $ MacDionald . . > . . 4
Nursing Direclor: Mrs E Redger 025 27.5-30% 535 562 16 5
0-2.54 87.5-90#
Non Exaecutive Members
Chair- Mr J Raine
#r D Davidson
Mis K Hamiiton
Dr S Malher
Dr D Steele
Mrs K McNicoll &
Mrs P Alaxander
Mrs C Bhalia '
Employes Director :Mr J McLaren . 025" 7510 122 131 6 7
0258 225254
Total 3434 3615 410

* Anenlry suflixed with * indicates this figuee refates to pension only
#  Anentry suffixed with # indicates this figure relates to lump sum only

The Board Members and Senior Employees Remunaration Reporl details all minislerial appoiniments mada to Ihe Board of NHS Bordeis.

The Gash Enuivalenl Calcufalor used 1o calcutale the abova figures is obtained from the Seotlish Public Pensions Agency and is updaled for the NHS Pension scheme
factors as advised by the Government Actuary’s Department (GAD). As the faclors suppiied by GAD have changed, the 'CETV at starl of period for 2014115 canbe
diffaren from the "CETV al end of period reported for 201314,

-
'

Mr G Gampbell left NHS Borders employment on Lhe 31st o December 2014,

2 - During 2014-2015 Mrs J Davidson he'd the posl of Chisf Operating Officer (lo 3151 of December 2014) and Chief Executive (Interim} (from 15t January 2015). The
CETV calculalions shown for the year refale to bolh posls.

3. The post of Director of Public Healthwas appoinled jeintly by NHS Borders and the Lacal Authority, Scollish Borders Council. Scotlish Bordars Council financially
eonlribule £50,000 per annum lowards the Salary & Pension cosls of the posl.

4- Dr S MacDonald was agpoinled as NHS Borders Medical Director from the 30(h July 2012. Dr MacDonald has accrued service within 2 seperate pension schemes in
ralation to her General Medical Practilioner indepandent Contract and the NHS Scotlard Superannualion Scheme, lherelore a consolidated position on pension
values is nol given.

5- NHS Borders Nursing Director Mrs E Fleck is now known as Mrs E Rodger.

6- Mrs McNicoll does nol recaive persenal remuneralion in relalion to this appointmenl. Mrs McNicoll's Clinical Directorate receiv'a funding equivalent to the
remunaration level o enabla a lime release of Mis McNicoll to fulfil Non Executive duties.

7 - MrJ Mclaren is employed as a Non Exetutive Director of NHS Borders Hoard for ene day per week and by NHS Borders as Employee Direclor for four days per
week :
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BOARD MEMBERS AND SENTOR EMPLOYEES REMUNERATION (AUDITED INFORMATION)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2¢15

Hutton Fair Pay Review.

2014-15

Highest Farning Director's Total Remuneration (£000s)

Remuneration Report 175-180
Highest Earning Director's Total Remuneration (£'000s)

Hutton - 175-180
Median Total Remuneration £28.412
Ratio - 6.01
2013-14

Highest Earning Director's Total Remuneration (£'000s) :

Remuneration Report 165-170
Highest Earning Director’s Tofal Remuneration (£000s)

Hutton _ 165-170
Median Total Remuneration £27.983
Ratio 6.05

) k
Signed @m 25th June 2015

Chief Executive (Interim)
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BORDERS HEALTH BOARD
ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2014/2015

STATEMENT OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S RESPONSIBILITIES AS THE ACCOUNTABLE
OFFICER OF THE HEALTH BOARD

Under Section 15 of the Public Finance and Accouniability (Scotland) Act, 2000, The Principal Accouniable
Officer (PAQ) of the Scottish Executive has appointed me as Accountable Officer of Borders Health Board.

This designation carries with it, responsibility for:
» the propriety and regularity of financial transactions under my control;
= for the economical, efficient and effective use of resources placed at the Board’s disposal; and

= safeguarding the assets of the Board.

In preparing' the Accounts T am required to comply with the requirements of the government’s Financial
Reporting Manual and in particular to:

*  observe the accounts direction issued by the Scottish Ministers including the relevant accounting and
disclosure requirements and apply suitable accounting policies on a consistent basis;

*  make judgements and estimates on a reasonable basis;

»  state whether applicable accounting standards as set out in the Government Financial Reporting Manual
have been followed and disclose and explain any material departures; and

=  prepare the accounts on a going concern basis.
I ain responsible for ensuring proper records are maintained and that the Accounts are prepared under the
principles and in the format directed by Scottish Ministers. To the best of my knowledge and belief, I have

properly discharged my responsibilities as Accountable Officer as mtlmated in the Departmental Accountable
Officers letier to me of the 1* January 2015.

Signed M N 25 June 2015

Chief Executive (Interim)
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BORDERS HEALTH BOARD
ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2014/2015

STATEMENT OF HEALTH BOARD MEMBERS® RESPONSIBILITIES IN RESPECT OF THE
ACCOUNTS

Under the National Health Service (Scotland) Act 1978, the Health Board is required to prepare accounts in
accordance with the directions of Scottish Ministers which require that those accounts give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Health Board as at 31 March 2015, and of its operating costs for the year then ended.
In preparing these accounts the Directors are required to:

= Apply on a consistent basis the accounting policies and standards approved for the NHS Scotland by
Scottish Ministers.

*  Make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent.

= State where applicable accounting standards as set out in the Financial Reporting Manual have not been
followed where the effect of the departure is material. '

»  Prepare the accounts on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Board will
continue to operate.

The Health Board members are responsible for ensuring that proper accounting records are maintained which
disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Board and enable them to ensure that
the accounts comply with the National Healih Service (Scotland) Act 1978 and the requirements of the Scoitish
Government Health and Social Care Directorates. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the
Board and hence taking reasonable steps for the prevestion of fraud and other irregularities.

The NHS Board members confirm they have discharged the above responsibilities during the financial year and
in preparing the accounts,

Signed mw W‘—\ 25 June 2015

Chair

Signed . NE0os 25 June 2015

Director of Finance
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BORDERS HEALTH BOARD
"ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2014/15

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT
Scope of Responsibility

As Accountable Officer, I am responsible for maintaining an adequate and effective system of internal control
that supports compliance with the organisation’s policies and promotes achievement of the organisation’s aims
and objectives, including those set by Scottish Ministers. Also, 1 am responsible for safeguarding the public .
funds and assets assigned to the organisation.

Purpose of Internal Control

The system of internal control is based on an ongoing process designed to identify, prioritiée and manage the
principle risks facing the organisation. The system aims to evaluate the nature and extent of risks, and manage
risks efficiently, effectively and economically.

The system of internal control is designed to manage rather than eliminate visk of failure to achieve the
organisation’s aims and objectives. As such, it can only provide reasonable and not absoluie assurance.

The process within the organisation accords with guidance from ihe Scoitish Ministers in the Scottish Public
Finance Manual (SPFM) and supplementary NHS guidance, and has been in place for the year ended 31 March
2015, and up to the date of approval of the annual report and accounts.

The SPFM is issued by Ministers to provide guidance to the Scottish Governmeni and other relevant bodies on
the proper handling and reporting of public funds. The SPFM sets out the relevant statwtory, parliamentary and
administrative requirements, emphasises the need for efficiency, effectivencss and econony, and promotes good
practice and high standards of propriety.

Governance Framework

The Accountable Officer is supported to discharge his responsibilities by the existence of the following
Governance Framework.

s NHS Borders Board formally approved the organisational Vision, Values and Corporate Objectives at
its meeting on 5th September 2013, The Corporate Objectives recognise Patient Safety as the Board’s
main priority and is at the heart of all of the services provided by NHS Borders. The Board has clear
focus to provide patient care that is safe, effective and afiordable.

¢ The Board continues to operate the Patient Safety Programme, which encompasses regular reporting to
Board Members on national quality indicators and key performance indicators.

» During 2014/15 the Board operated a corporate performance management and reporting framework.
This included the ongoing development and review of Clinical Board / Clinical Executive performance
scorecards and quarierly performance reviews, ensuring focus on quality and safety as well as wider
service performance issues. Progress against key performance targets, including HEAT targets, are
reported to the Board on a regular basis.

e The standing commiitees of the Board including the Audit Committee refresh Terms of Reference on an
annual basis as part of the update fo the Board Code of Corporate Governance. This ensures explicit
agreement of the purpose, core functions and detegated remit of each commitiee.

¢ The Board, to assess its effectiveness, agreed the introduction of a formal 360 review of the Board.
The Board plans to report out from the 360 feedback and future development plans will be informed
by this feedback. The Board Member development programme is in place for the all members of the
Board with bi-monthly sessions concentrated on specific topics selected for their national strategic
content, current relevance to the business of NHS Borders, issues concerning local service provision or
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particular areas of interest from which knowledge and skills can be gained. The provision of such
concentrated discussion promotes strengthening of the Executives and Non Executive Directors to
achieve their strategic and operational roles.

The Besi Value Framework in place within NHS Borders ensures that all processes within NIIS Borders
have in-built Best Value elements and aim to achieve:-

o Continuous improvement which will help ensure sustainable economic growth for the people
of Scotland whilst maintaining an appropriate balance between quality and cost; and

o Realising economy, efficiency, effectiveness, equal opportunities requirements and
contributing to the achievement of sustainable development.

NHS Borders is fully aware that the Duty of Best Value principles are about creating an effective
organisational context from which the NHS Borders can deliver its key outcomes. The Framework
details that Best Value is simply a codification of good governance and good managcment and therefore
existing governance processes should be utilised wherever possible.

The Framework provides the assurance and evidence to demonstrate NHS Borders incorporates Best
Value principles in everyday business.

NHS Borders Code of Corporate Governance (CoCG) is in place and uses best practice in Corporate
Governance as set out in reports such as Cadbury and Nolan, as well as guidance issued by the Scoitish
Government Health and Social Care Directorate (SGHSCD). The CoCG includes sections detailing how
business is organised, members’ code of conduct, standards of business conduct for NHS staff, the
Counter Fraud Policy and Action Plan, reservation of powers and delegation of authority and standing
financial instructions. The CoCG details fully the core functions of the Audit Committee and the other
standing committecs of the Board including the terms of reference which are reviewed and approved-on
an annual basis.

The CoCG is reviewed on a quarterly basis by the CoCG Steering Group. A detailed report presenting
recommendations from the Steering Group was approved by the Board at its meeting on $th January
2015. The refreshed CoCG was then issued for use from 1st April 2015.

The Board ensures it maintains strong financial governance supporied by the CoCG which incorporates
the Roard’s standing orders and scheme of delegation. To support the scheme of delegation an
authorised signatory database is in place.

The Board has processes in place to ensure refevant laws and regulations as well as internal policies and
procedures are implemented as required and that operationally compliance is achieved. The office of the
Chief Executive manages the distribution process of incoming instruction in matiers of law and
regulation with Executive Directors taking action as necessary. The External and Internal Audit review
of internal policies and procedures, as part of the risk assessed Annual Audit Plans, give assurance that
compliance is achieved.

NHS Borders *Whistleblowing Arrangements' policy was signed off by the Area Partuership Forum in
May 2012. This policy should be used to raise concerns where the interest of patients, staff or of NHS
Borders is at risk. The Policy can be accessed via the Staff Intranet. -

The Board Remuneration Committee is in place to ensure compliance with mandatory requirements for
the performance management of staff in the Executive cohort. Seiting and agreeing performance
objectives remains a key element of the performance management system for staff in the Executive and
Senior Management cohoris within NHS Borders, Each member of staff covered by Executive and
Senior Managers pay arrangements has an annual appraisal the results of which are considered by the
Remuneration Committee. '

 NHS Borders works in parinership to deliver, and continuously improve, the services it provides. The
Areas Partnership Forum and Local Clinical Board Partnership Forums provide opportvmity for
management and staff side representatives to discuss, comment and agree organisational business. In
addition as part of the work being progressed by the Board in response to the Health and Social Care
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Integration agenda, a Integration Joint Board has been formed which is supported by the Local
Authority and NHS Board Joint Staff Forum.

During 2014/15 the Health and Social Care Integration Joint Board took forward integration in Borders
as detailed in the Public Bodies (Joint Working) {Scotland) Bill. The Integration Joint Board also
fulfiiled the functions of the Community Heatth and Care Partnership (CHCP) until its removal from
statute on 31st March 2015. Assurance of process has been given by Scottish Borders Councii internal
auditor who has supported the development of the Scheme of Integration for the Partnership together
with the set up of the Legal and Governance framework which underpins the role and remit of the
Iniegration Joini Board.

The Board utilises‘many forms of communication including a monthly Corporate and Team Brief, Staff
Newsletter, Chief Execuiive Open formn meetings, and the Intranet *Ask the Board® facility,

In accordance with “IAS 27 — Consolidated and Separate Financial Staiements, the Financial Statements
consolidate the Borders Health Board Endowment Fund (known as ‘The Difference’). The statement
includes any relevant disclosure in respeci of the Endowment Accounts. An assurance statement has
been provided by the Chair of the Endowment Fund Board of Trustees as part of the Review of the
Governance Framework together with an unqualified audit opinion from independently appointed
auditors ‘Geoghegans® following the 2014/15 audit of the Endowmeni Fund Financial Statements.

Review of Adequacy and Effectiveness

As Accountable Officer, I am responsible for reviewing the adequacy and effectiveness of the system of internal
control. My review is inforined by: ‘

Executive and Senior Managers who are responsible for developing, implementing and maintaining
internal controls across their areas; : -
Statements of Assurance from the core governance committees of the NIHS Board;

the work of the internal auditors, who submit to the Audit Committee regular reporis which include
their independent and objective opinion on the effectiveness.of risk management, control and
governance processes, together with recommendations for improvement; and ‘
comments made by the external auditors in their management letters and other reports.

The conirol mechanisims are overseen and evaluated by the NHS Board, its standing commitiees {as detailed in
the Directors’ Report) and a number of other groups including:

the Remuneration Commitiee, which is a subcommittee of the Staff Governance Committee and deals
with all aspects of Executive and Senior Manager Pay arrangements;

the Healthcare Governance Steering Group

the Information Governance Commiltee

The review of the effectiveness of the governance framework in place for NHS Borders is a comprehensive
documented exercise within NHS Borders and includes the following

Review apgainst guidance from the Scottish Government Health and Social Care Directorate
Statements of Assurance from the Governance Commiitees of the Board

The rote of Internal and External Audit in providing the Board with assurance

Statement on the Best Value Framework

Third Party Assurance Reports

Annual Fraud Report .

Report on Losses and Compensation (SFR18)

The process identifies and documents the sources of assurance and the information considered by the Audit
Committee in reaching a conclusion on the effectivencss of the governance framework. The Audit Committee
reports its conclusion to the NHS Board leading to the Chief Executive signing off the Governance Statement.
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Best Value

In accordance with the principles of Best Value, NIIS Borders aims to foster a cuitwre of continuouns
improvement. As part of this, directors and managers are encouraged to review, identify and improve the
efficient and effeciive use of resovrces. I can confirm that arrangements have been made to secure Best Value as
set out in the Scotiish Public Finance Manual.

Rislt Asséssment

NHS Scotland bodies are subject to the requirements of the SPFM, and must operate a risk management strategy
in accordance with relevant guidance issued by Scottish Ministers. The general principles for a successful risk
management strategy are set out in the SPFM.

NHS Borders is committed to continuous improvement and develops systems in response to any relevant reviews
and identification of best practice. :

The Healthcare Governance Steering Group (HCGSG) holds the Risk portfolio for the Board. In carrying out its
role the HCGSG has regular oversight and reporting of topics considered within Clinical Board and Support
Services healthcare governance groups, as well as, through the Resilicnce Committee, Infection Control
Committee, Occupational Health and Safety Forum and Research Governance Committee,

The Risk Management Strategy, Policies and supporiing guidelines provides the overall risk management
framework for NHS Borders. The HCGSG received reporis on the implementation of the risk management
arrangements throughout 2014/15. Actions were agreed for each Clinical Board to take forward to improve risk
management.

The Resilience Commiitee, reporting to the HCGSG, is remitted to support the Chief Executive in the
implementation of their duties in all areas of Resilience Planning within NS Borders. The Committee has
submitted a 2014/15 Annual Report detailing achievement against the annual work plan including work to
progress the development, delivery and review of all aspects of NHS Borders local resilience process, i.e.
emergency planning and business continuity managemeit and compliance with the Civil Contingencies Act 2004
{Contingency Planning) (Scotland) Regulations 2005. The Committee received assurance letiers as part of its
own governance process from the Borders General Hospilal, Primary & Community Services and Mental Health
Clinical Boards. '

The Datix Risk Management system is utilised by the Board for healthcare risk management, incident reporting
and adverse events reviews. ‘

In addition to risk management process, fraining is provided to the organisation on how fto apply risk
management, to use the risk register and manage incidents. Statutory mandatory training programmes are also
provided which address corporate and operational risk.

During financial year 2014/15, the Information Governance Annual Assurance Report demonstrates that NHS
Borders continues to embed the elements of information governance in the way business is conducted. Core
business includes the Information Governance Action Plan - exception reporiing, Information Governance -
Incident Reporting, Freedom of Information, Information Security, Records Management and Data Quality and
Staff Awareness and Training as standing agenda items of the Commitiee.

Assurance Statement

Taking account of the work done, 1 consider that T have taken appropriate steps to ensure that I have discharged
my responsibilities in relation to the management of risk on behalf of NHS Borders.

Disclosures

During the year ended 31 March 2015 in accordance with its remit, the Board Audit Committee undertook a
comprehensive review of the NHS Borders Governance Framework for 2014/15, informed by a variety of
sources but in particular the work of internal and exiernal audit and assurances from those responsible for each
of the governance streams.
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The 2014715 Internal Audit Annual Report reported 3 high risks in the areas of Business Continuity Planning and
Waste Management. The Board Audit Commitice reviewed the Internat Audit Reports in full including the
management responses given to all recommendations made by the Audit Tean.

Progress against the implementation of the recommendations will be regularly reported to the Board Audit
Committee,

Accountable Officer signature

Y AS—

Jane Davidson
Chief Executive (Interim) and Accountabie Gfficer
25 June 2015
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Independent audifor’s report to the members of Borders Health Board, the Auditor General for Scotland
and the Scottish Parliament

We have audited the financial statements of Borders Health Board and its group for the year ended 31 March
2015 under the National Health Service (Scotland) Act 1978, The financial statements comprise the
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Net Expenditure and Summary of Resource Outturn, the
Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Statement of Consolidated Cash Flows, the Statement of Consolidated Changes
in Taxpayers® Equity and the related notes. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their
preparation is applicable law and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the
European Union, and as interpreted and adapted by the 2014/15 Government Financial Reporting Manual {the
2014/15 FReM).

This report is made solely to the parties to whom it is addressed in accordance with the Public Finance and
Accountability (Scotland) Act 2000 and for no other purpose. In accordance with paragraph 125 of the Code of
Audit Practice approved by the Auditor General for Scottand, we do not undertake to have responsibilities to

members or officers, in their individual capacities, or to third parties.

Respective responsibilities of Accountable Officer and auditor

As explained more fully in the Statement of the Chief Execuiive’s Responsibilities as the Accountable Officer of
the Health Board, the Accountable Officer is responsible for the preparation of the financial staiements and for
being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and is also responsible for ensuring the regularity of
expenditure and income. Our responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in
accordance with applicable law and International Siandards on Auditing (UK and Treland) as required by the
Code of Audit Practice approved by the Auditor General for Scotland. Those siandards require us to comply with
the Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors. We are also responsible for giving an opinion on
the regularity of expenditure and income in accordance with the Public Finance and Accountability (Scotland)
Act 2000.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves oblaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to
give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by
fraud or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the
circumstances of the board and its group and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the Accountable Officer; and the overall presentation
of the financial statements. It also involves obtaining evidence about the regularity of expenditure and income.
In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial information in the Annuval Report and Accounts io
identify material inconsistencies with the audited financial statements and to identify any information that is
apparently materially incotrect based on, or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by ws in the
course of performing the audit. If we become aware of any apparent material misstatements, irregularities, or
inconsistencies we consider the implications for our repott.
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Opinion on financial statements

In our opinion the financial statements:
¢ pive a true and fair view in accordance with the National Health Service (Scotland) Act 1978 and
directions made thereunder by the.Scottish Ministers of the state of affairs of the board and ifs group as
at 31 March 2015 and of their net operating cost for the year then ended;

e have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union, as
interpreted and adapted by the 2014/15 FReM; and

+ have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the National Health Service (Scotland) Act
1978 and directions made thereunder by the Scottish Ministers.

Opinion on regularity

In owr opinion in all material respects the expenditure and income in the financial statements were incurred or

applied in accordance with any applicable enactments and guidance issued by the Scottish Ministers.
Opinion on other prescribeﬂ matters

In cur opinion:
¢ the part of the Remuneration Report to be audited has been properly prepared in accordance wiih the
National Health Service (Scotland) Act 1978 and directions made thereunder by the Scottish Ministers;
and '
e the information given in the Management Commentary for which the financial staiements for the year
are prepared is consistent with the finaucial statements.

Matters on which we are required to repart by exception

We are required to report to you if, in our opinion;
* adequate accounting records have not been kept; or
s the financial statements and the part of the Remuneration Report to be audited are not in agreement with
the accounting records; or
s we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit; or
¢ the Governance Statement does not comply with guidance from the Scottish Ministers; or
s there has been a failure to achieve a prescribed financial objective.

We have nothing to report in respect of these matters.

Chris Brown

For and on behalf of Scoti-Moncrieff
Exchange Place 3

Semple Street

Edinburgh

EH3 8BL

25 June 2015
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Restated
2014
£7000

175,477
15,550
158,927
51,034
1,784
49,250

209,177
1,936
1,936
4,528
2,369
2,159

213,272

2014
£'000
(5,117)

{64)

(5,181)

208,091

NHS BORDERS

STATEMENT QF CONSOLIDATED COMPREHENSIVE NET EXPENRITURE
AND SUMMARY OF RESOURCE OUTTURN
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Note
Clinleal Services Costs
Hospltal and Community 4
Less: Hospital and Community Income 8
Family Health 5"
Less: Family Health lncome 8
Total Clinlcal Services Costs
Administrakion Costs 6
Other Non Clinical Services C7
Less: Other Operating Income 8

Neat Operaflng Costs

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE NET EXPENDITURE

Net (gain)floss on revaluation of Property Plant and Equipment

Net {galn}/loss on revaluation of available for sales financial assets

Other Comprehensive Expenditure

Total Comprehensive Expenditure

The Notes to the Accounts, numbered 1 to 31, form an integral park of these Accounts.
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2015
£'000

178,385

13,603

52,486
1,431

1,851

1,837

1,687

2015

£'000

164,782

51,055

215,837

1,851

150

217,838

2015
£'000
(4,555}

{201)

{4,756)

213,082



NHS BORDERS

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENS!VE NET EXPENDITURE AND SUMMARY OF RESOURCE OUTTURN (Cont.)

"FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

SUMMARY OF CORE REVENUE RESOURCE OUTTURN

Net Operating Costs
Total Non Core Expenditure {see below)
FHS Non Discretionary Allocation
Donated Assets ncome
_ Endowment Net Operating Costs
Total Core Expenditure
Core Revenue Resource Limit
Saving/(excess) against Core Revenue Resource Limit

SUMIVIARY OF NON CORE REVENUE RESOURCE OUTTURN
Capital Grants to/(from} Other Bodies

‘ Depreciation/Amortisation

Annually Managed Expenditure - Impairments

Annually Managed Expenditure - Creation of Provisions

Annually Managed Expenditure - Depreciation of Donated Assets

Total Non Core Expenditure

Non Core Revenue Resource Limit

Saving/({excess) against Non Core Revenue Resource Limit

SUMMARY RESOURCE OUTTURN
Core

Non Core
Total
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2015 2015
£000 £000
217,838
(4,568)
{9,618)
106
273
204,031
204,102
71
86
3,656
913
(294)
207
4,568
4,573
5
Resource Expenditure  Saving/{Excess)
£'000 £'000 £'000
204,102 204,031 71
4,573 4,568 5
208,675 208,599 76




NHS BORDERS

BALANCE SHEET

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Conselidated Board Consolldated Board
2013 2013 2014 2014
£'000 £000 E'000 £'000
111,621 111,621 112,924 112,924 Property, plant and eguipment
272 272 249 249 IRtanglble assets
R Financial assets:
2,845 0 2,918 0 Avallable for sale financial assats
3,618 3,618 5,412 5412 Trade and other receivables
118,356 115,511 121,503 118,585  Tetal non-current assels
Current Assets:
1,024 1,024 1,040 1,040  tnventories’
' Financial assets:
9,340 9,312 10,656 10,641 Trade and other recelvables
1,410 261 621 135 Cash and cash equlvalents
540 540 695 695 Assets classified as held for sale
12,314 11,137 13,042 12,511 Total current assels
130,670 126,648 134,515 134,006  Totalassets
Current llabilitles
{3.338) {3,338) [6,868) {6,868) Provisians
. Financial liabllities:
{32,424) {31,250} (26,403) (26,231} Trade and other payables
0 1] 0 0 Derivatives financial liabllities
{35,762) {34,588) {33.271) (33,099}  Total current Nabllitles
94,908 92,060 101,244 97,997  Non-cuirent assets plusfless nel turrent assets]llabillilles
Non-current liabililles
(6,064) (5,064} {5,084) {5,084) Provislons
. Financial Fabilities:
{1,376} {1,376} {1,224) {1,244} Trade and other payables
{7,440} {2,440} {6,328) {6,328)  Totalnen-current llabllides
87,468 B4,620 94,916 91,669 Assets less llabMilles
Taxpayers' Equlty
50,815 50,815 54,390 54,390  General fund
33,805 33,805 32,579 37,279 Revaluation resenve
2,848 0 3,247 0 Fundheld on Trust
87,468 84,620 94,916 91,669  Total taxpayers’ equlty

Adopted by the Board gn 25 June 2045

C;-HA'C\ o A . Dlrector of Finance

™ ..C\ .-...g..uu...chfef Execulive (Interim} .~

Note
11
10

14
13

12
13

15
11c

17

15
28

17

16

SOCTE
SOCTE
SOCTE

Consolidated Board
2015 2015
£'000 £000

114544 134544
467 a67
3187 (1]
3887 3387
122,085 118,898
i1is 1115
95810 9772
1016 328
315 315
12,256 11,530
134,341 130,428
{4,268) {4,258)
{29,322} {29,129)
{33.590) {33,397}
104,751 97,031
{5,640) (5,640}
{3,172} {i,172§
{6,812} {5,912)
93,938 90,219
49,152 49,152
41,067 41,067

~ 3,720 0
93,939 90,219

The Notes to the Acceunts, numbered 1 to 31, form an Integral part of these Accounts.
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NHS BORDERS
STATEMENT OF CONSOUDATED CASHFLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENGED 31 MARCH 2015

Restated
2014 2015 2015
£7000 Note £7000 £'000
Cash flows from operating actlvitles
{213,272) Net operaling cost {217,839}
7,702 Adjustments for non-cash transactions . 4,645
{3,177)  {tncrease} / decrease in trade znd other receivables 2,373
(16)  {increase} f decrease in Invenleries (75}
(8,072)  Increase f{decrease) in trade and other payables ’ 2,690
2,550 Increase § {decrease) in provisions . {2,044}
[212,285)  Net cash outflow from operating activitles EX {210,250}
Cash flows from Investing actlvitfes
{4,255) Purchase of property, plant and equipment {1,514)
[17)  Purchase of Intangible asseks (254)
(483) Investment Additions 269
650 Proceeds of disposal of property, plant and equlpment . 220
{0} Proceeds ol disposal of intangible assets {0}
474 Receipts from sale of investments 201
(D)  Interest received {0}
(3,631) Net cash outflow from Invesling actlvitles - 3 : {1,078)
Cash flows from financing activitles )

215,382 funding ’ 212,107
{126)  Movement in general fund working capital 193

215,256  Cash drawn down 212,300
{129} Capilal element of payments in respect of finance leases and on-balance sheet PFl contracts {75}

215,127 Net Ffnancing 31 212,225
{789)  WetIncrease f {decrease} In eash and cash equivalents In the perlod 395
1,410  Cash and cash equlvalents at the beglnnlng of the perlod 621

621 Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the perlod 1,016
Reconcillation of net cash flow to movement In net debt/cash

{789)  Increasef{decrease) in cash in year 395

1,410 Het debt/cash at 1 April .. 621

621 Net debt/cash at 31 March 1,016

'
The Notes to the Accounts, numbered 1 to 31, form an integral part of these Accounls.
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NHS BORDERS

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN TAXPAYERS' EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

CONSOLIDATED SOCTE

Balance at 31 March 2014
Restated balance at 1 April 2014

Changes In taxpayers' equity for 2014-15

Net gain/[tossh on revalusbionfindexation of property, plant and equipment
Net gain/[foss) on revalustion/findexation of intangible assets

Net gain/[toss) on revaluation of avallable for sale firancial assets
Impairment of property, plant and equlpment
Impalrment of intangible assets

Revaluation & Impairments taken to operating costs

Transfers between reserves

Net operating cost for the year

Total recognised income and expense for 2014-15

Funding:

Diawn down

Movement in General Fund {Creditor) / Debtor
Balance at 34 March 2015

CONSOLIDATED SOCTE (PRIOR YEAR)

Balance at 31 March 2013
Prior year adjustments for changes in accounting pelicy and matedial errors
Restated balance at 1 April 2013

Changes in taxpayers' equity for 2013-14

Net gain/(loss) on revalurationfindexation of property, plant and equipment
Net gain/(loss) on revalrationfindexation of intangible assets
Nekgaln/(loss) on revaluation of available for sale financial assets
Impairmenk of property, plant and equipment

Impairment of inkangible assets

Revaluation & impairmenks taken to eperating costs

Release of reserves to the statement of comprehensive net expenditure
Transfers bebwean reserves -

Transfer of non current asseis from other bodies

Penslon reserve movements

Other non cash cosls [please specify]

Ney operating cosk for the year

Tolal recognised Income and expense for 2013-14

Funding:

Drawn down

Movement in General Fund (Creditor) / Debtor
Balance at 31 March 2014

Note

. 11
10
14
11

cfs
Bs

Note

25

i1
14
11

11b

BS

The Notes to the Accounts, numbered 1 to 31, form an integral part of these Accounts.
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General Fund Revaluation Funds Held on Total Reserves
Reserve
£000 £'000 £000

54,390 37,279 3,247 94,916
54,390 37,279 3,247 94,916
. 4,555 4,555
0
0 201
[913) {913}
0
913 913
767 [767) 0
{218,111) 272 {217,839)
(217,345} 3,788 473 {213,084)
212,300 212,300
{193} {193)
48,152 41,067 3,720 93,939

T F: Hel

General Fund Revaluation unds Held on Tolal Reserves
- Reserve
£'000 £000 £'000 E'000

55,142 33,805 2,848 91,795
{4,327) ~ 0 0 (4.327)
50,815 33,805 2,348 87,468
5117 5117
0
65 65
{3,632) {3.632)
]
3,632 3,632
0
1,643 [1,643) 0
95 95
0
&1 6l
{213,606) 334 {213,272}
(211,807) 3,474 389 {207,634)
215,256 215,256
126 126
54,350 32,279 3,247 94,916




BORDERS HEALTH BOARD

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

1. ACCOUNTING FOLICIES

1.

Authority

In accordance with the accounts direction issued by Scoitish Ministers under section 19(4) of the Public
Finance and Accountability (Scotland) Act 2000 appended, these Accounts have been prepared in accordance
with the Government Financial Reporting Manual (FReM) issued by HM Treasury, which follows
International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Unijon {IFRSs as adopted by the
EU), TFRIC Interpretations and the Companies Act 2006 to the extent that they are meaningful and
appropriate to the public sector. They have been applied consistently in dealing with items considered
material in relation io the accounts.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements, are disclosed in section 30 of this
Accounting Policies note.

Basis of Consolidation

In accordance with IAS 27 — Consolidated and Secparate Financial Statements, the Financial Statements
consolidate the Borders Health Board Endowment Fund known as "The Difference”. Borders Health Board is
a corporate trustee of "The Difference" Endowment Fund.

NHS Endowment Funds were established by the NHS (Scotland) Act 1978. The legal framework under
which charities operate in Scotland is the Charities and Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005. Under the
1978 Act Endowment Trustees are also members of the NHS Board. The Board members (who are also
Trustees) are appointed by Scottish Ministers.

"The Difference” is a Registered Charity with the Office of the Charity Regulator of Scotland (OSCR) and is
required to prepare and submit Audited Financial Statements to OSCR on an annual basis.

The basis of consolidation used is Merger Accounting. Any intragroup fransactions between the Board and
the Endownent Fund have been eliminated on consolidation.

The consolidation has required the restatement of prior year comparatives including consolidating the
opening Balance Sheet as at 1 April 2012.

The principal financial statements which have been restated are as follows:
»  Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Net Expenditure

¢ Consolidated Statement of Financial Posiiion (Balance Sheet)
~»  Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
e Consolidated Statement of Changes in Taxpayers Equity

Note 31 to the Annual Accounts, details how these consolidaied Financial Statements have been calculated.

Prior Year Adjustments

A refrospective restaiement has been recognised in these accounts arising from the changes to the accounting
treatment for the Clinical Negligence and Other Risks Indemnity Scheme (CNORIS) as set out in Note 24
(Pg73)

The opening general fund balance for 2013/14 has been reduced by £3,449,000. This amount represents the
Board's share of the total liability of NHS Scotland as ai 31st March 2013 as advised by Scottish Government
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and based on information prepared by NHS Borders and the Central Legal Office. The amount is also
recognised at Note 17.

Going Concern

The accounts are prepared on the going concern basis, which provides that the entity will continue in
operational existence for the foreseeable future,

Accounting Convention
The Accounts are prepared on a historical cost basis, as modified by the revaluation of property, plant and

equipment, intangible assets, inventories, available-for-sale financial assets and ﬁnancml assets and liabilities
(including derivative instruments) at fair value.

Standards, amendments and interpretations effective in 2014/15

There are no new standards, amendments or interpretations early adopted in 2014/15.

Funding

Most of the expenditure of the Health Board as Commissioner is met from funds advanced by the Scottish
Government within an approved revenue resource limit. Cash drawn down to fund expenditure within this

approved revenue resource [imit is credited to the general fund.

All other income receivable by the board that is not classed as funding is recognised in the year in which it is
receivable.

Where incomne is received for a specific activity which is to be delivered in the following financial year, that
income is deferred.

Income from the sale of non-current assets is recognised only when all material condltlons of sale have been
met, and is measured as the sums due under the sale contract.

Non discretionary funding out with the RRI is allocated to match actual expenditure incurred for the
provision of specific pharmaceutical, dental or ophthalinic services identified by the Scottish Government.
Non discretionary expenditure is disclosed in the accounts and deducted from operating costs charged against
the RRL in the Statement of Resource Qutturn,

Funding for the acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipment received from the Scotiish Government is
credited to the general fund when cash is drawn down.

Expenditure on goods and services is recognised when, and to the extent that they have been received, and is.
measured at the fair value of those goods and services. Expenditure is recognised in the operating cost
statement except where it resuls in the creation of a non-current asset such as property, plant and equipment.

Property, plant and equipment

The treatment of Property, Plant and Equipment in the accounts (capitalisation, valuation, depreciation,
particulars concerning donated assets) is in accordance with the NHS Capital Accounting Manual.

Title to properties included in the accounts is held by Scottish Ministers.
8.1 Recognition
Property, Plani and Equipment is capitalised where: it is held for use in delivering services or for
administrative purposes; it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to, or service potential be
provided to, the Board; it is expected to be used for more than one financial year; and the cost of the item

can be measured reliably.

All assets falling into the following categorics are capitalised:
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1) Property, plant and equipment assefs which are capable of being used for a period which
_could exceed one year, and have a cost equal to or greater than £5,000,

2) In cases where a new hospital would face an exceptional write off of items of equipment
costing individually less than £5,000, the Board has the option to capitalise initial revenve
equipment costs with a standard life of 10 years.

3) Assets of lesser value may be capitalised where they form part of a group of similar assets
purchased at approximately the saine time and cost over £20,000 in total, or where they are
part of the initial costs of equipping a new development and total over £20,000.

8.2  Measurement

Valuation:

All property, plant and equipment assets are measured initially at cost, representing the costs directly
attributable to acquiring or constructing the asset and bringing it fo the location and condition necessary
for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

All assets are measured subsequently at fair value as follows:

Specialised NHS Land, buildings, equipment, installations and fittings are stated at depreciated
replacement cost, as a proxy for fair value as specified in the FReM.

Non specialised land and buildings, such as offices, are stated at fair value.

Valuations of all land and building assets are reassessed by valuers under a 5-year programme of
professional valuations and adjusted in infervening years to take account of movements in prices since the
latest valuation. A full valuation exercise was completed as at 31st March 2015. The valuations are
carried out in accordance with the Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors (RICS) Appraisal and
Valuation Manual insofar as these terms are consistent with the agreed requirements of the Scottish
Government.

Non specialised equipment, insiallations and fittings are vatued at fair value. Boards value such assets by
applying appropriate price indices issued by SGHSCD. A depreciated historical cost basis is used as a
proxy for fair value in respect of such assets which have short usefud lives or low values (or both).

Assets under construction are valued at current cost. This is calculated by the expenditure incwrred to
which an appropriate index is applied to arrive at current value. These are also subject to impairment.
review.

To meet the underlying objectives established by the Scottish Government the following accepted
variations of the RICS Appraisal and Valuation Manual have Ween required: |

Specialised operational assets are valued on a modified replacement cost basis to take account of modern
substitute building materiais and locality factors only. :

Subsequent expenditure:

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised into an asset’s carrying value when it is probable the future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Board and the cost can be measured reliably.
Where subsequent expenditure does not meet these criteria the expenditure is charged to the operating
cost statement. If part of an asset is replaced, then the part it replaces is de-recognised, regardless of
whether or not it has been depreciated separately.

Revaluations and Impairnent:

Increases in asset values arising from revaluations are recognised in the revaluation reserve, except
where, and to the extent that, they reverse an impairment previously recognised in the operating cost
statement, in which case they are recognised as income. Movements on revalvation are considered for
individual assets rather than groups or land/buildings together.

Permanent decreases in asset values and impairments are charged gross to the Statement of .
Comprehensive Net Expenditure. Any related balance on revaluation reserve is transferred to the General
Fund.
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Gains and losses recognised in the revaluation reserve are reported in the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Expenditure.

8.3  Depreciation
Items of Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated to their estimated residual value over their
remaining useful economic lives in a manner consistent with the consumption of economic or service
delivery benefits,
Depreciation is charged on each main class of tangible asset as follows:

1) Freghold land is considered to have an infinite life and is not depreciated.

2) Assets in the course of consiruction and residual interests in off-balance sheet PFI contract

asseis are not depreciated until the asset is brought into vse or reverts to the Board,

respectively.

3 Property, Plant and Equipment which has been reclassified as “Held for Sale’ ceases to be
depreciated upon the reclassification.

4) Buildings, installations and fittings are depreciated on current value over the estimated
remaining life of the asset, as advised by the appointed valuer. They are assessed in the
context of the maximum useful lives for building elements.

5) Equipment is depreciated over the estimated life of the asset.

6) Property, plant and equipment held under finance leases are depreciated over the shorter of
the lease term and the estimated useful life.

Depreciation is charged on a straight line basis.

The following asset lives have been used:

Asset Category/Component Uselul Life

Buildings (including structure; engineering; and external plant) . 8-70 years
Site Services 10-90 years
Surfacing 5-90 years
Moveable engineering plant and equipment and long-life medical equipment 15 years
Furniture and medium-life medical equipment 10 years
Short to Medium Life Medical Equipment ) 7 years
Mainframe information technology installations 8 years
Vehicles and soft furnishings 5-10 years
Office, information technology, short-life medical and other equipment 5 years

9. Intangible Assets

9.1 Recognition .

Intangible assets are non-monetary assets without physical substance which are capable of being sold
separately from the rest of the Board’s business or which arise from contractual or other legal rights. They
are recognised only where it is probable that future economic beneflis will flow fo, or service potential be
provided to, the Board and where the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets that meet the recognition criteria are capitalised when they are capable of being used in a
Board’s activifies for more than one year and they have a cost of at least £5,000.
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The main classes.of intangible assets recognised are:

Software:

Software which is integral to the operation of hardware e.g. an operating system, is capitalised as part of
the relevant item of property, plant and equipment. Software which is not integral to the operaiion of
hardware e.g. application software, is capitalised as an intangible asset. :

“Software [icences:
Purchased computer software licences are capitalised as intangible assets where expenditure of af least
£5,000 1s incurred.

9.2 Measurement

Valuation:

Intangible assets are recognised initially at cost, comprising all directly attributable costs needed to create, -
produce and prepare the asset to the point that it is capable of operating in the manner intended by
management.

Subsequently intangible assets are measured at fair value. Where an active (homogencous) market exists,
intangible assets are carried at fair value. Where no active market exists, the intangible asset is revalued,
using indices or some switable model, to the lower of depreciated replacement cost and value in'use where
the asset is income generating, Where there is no value in use, the intangible asset is valued using
depreciated replacement cosf. These measures are a proxy for fair value.

Revaluation and impairment: :

Increases in asset values arising from revaluations are recognised in the revaluation reserve, excepi
where, and to the extent that, they reverse an impairment previously recognised in the operating cost
statemnent, in which case they are recognised in income.

Permanent decreases in asset values and impairments are charged gross to the Stafement of
Comprehensive Net Expenditure. Any related batance on revaluation reserve is transferred to the General
Fund.

Temporary decreases in asset values or impairments are charged to the revaluation reserve to the extent
that there is an available balance for the asset concerned, and thereafter are charged to the Statement of
Comprehensive Net Expenditure.

Intangible assets held for sale are reclassified to ‘non-current assets held for sale’ measured at the lower
of their carrying amount or *fair value less costs to sell’,

9.3 Amortisation

Intangible assets are amortised to their estimated residual value over their remaining vseful economic
lives in a manner consistent with the consumption of economic or service delivery benefits.

Amortisation is charged fo the operating cost statement on each main class of intangible asset as follows:

1) Internally generated intangible assets. Amortised on a systematic basis over the period
" expected to benefit from the project.

2)  Software. Amortised over their expected useful life

k) Software licences. Amortised over the shorter term of the licence and their useful economic
lives.

4)  Other intangible assefs. Amortised over their expected useful life.

5) Intangible assets which has been reclassified as ‘Held for Sale’ ceases to be amortised npon
the reclassification.
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Amortisation is charged on a straight line basis.

The following asset lives have been used:

Asset Category/Component Useful Life
Application Software 5-10 years
Software Licences ) 5-10 years

10. Non-current assets held for sale

Non-cuorrent assets intended for disposal are reclassified as ‘Held for-Sale’ once all of the following criteria
are met:

s the asset is available for immediate sale in its present condition subject only to terms which are usual
and customary for such sales;

¢ the sale must be highly probablg ie.
*  managemeni are committed to a plan to sell the asset;
Ll .an active programme has begun to find a buyer and complete the sale;
= the assei is being actively marketed at a reasonable price;

= the sale is expected to be completed within 12 months of the date of classification as ‘Held for
Sale’; and

» the actions needed to complete the plan indicate it is unlikely that the plan will be dropped or
significant changes made to it. )

Foliowing reclassification, the assets are measured at the lower of their existing carrying amount and their
*fair value less costs to sell’. Depreciation ceases io be charged and the assets are not revalued, except where
the *fair value less costs to sell’ falls below the carrying amount. Asscts are de-recognised when all maierial
sale contract conditions have been met.

Property, plant and equipment which is to be scrapped or demolished does not qualify for recognition as
‘Held for Sale* and instead is retained as an operational asset and the asset’s economic life is adjusted. The
asset is de-recognised when scrapping or demolition occurs.

11.Donated Assets
Non-current assets that are donated or pin'chased using donated funds are included in the Balance Sheet

initially at the current full replacement cost of the asset. Donated assets are accounted for in accordance with
ISA16 in the same way as other assets of the same type.

The accounting tweatment, including the method of valuation, follows the rules in the NHS_Capital
Accounting Manual.

12, Sale of Property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and non-current assets held for sale
Disposal of non-current asseis is accounted for as a reduction to the value of assets equal to the net book
value of the assets disposed. When set against any sales proceeds, the resulting gain or loss on disposal will

be recorded in the Operating Cost Statement. Non-current assets held for sale will include assets transferred
from other categories and will reflect any resultant changes in valuation.
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13. Leasing

Finance leases

Where substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of a leased asset are borne by the Board, the asset is
récorded as Property, Plant and Equipment and a corresponding Hability is recorded. The value at which both
are recognised is the lower of the fair value of the asset or the present value of the minimum lease payments,
discounted using the inferest rate implicit in the lease. The implicit interest rate is that which produces a
constant periodic rate of interest on the ouistanding liability Assets held under finance leases are valued at
their fair values and are depreciated over the remaining period of the lease in accordance with 1IFRS.

The asset and liability are recognised at the inception of the lease, and are de-recognised when the liability is
discharsed, cancelled or expires. The minimum lease payments {(annual rental less operating costs c.g.
maintenance and contingent rental} are apportioned between the repayment of the outstanding liability and a
finance cost. The annual finance cost is allocated to each period during the lease terms so as to produce a
constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability using the implicit interest rate.
Finance charges are recorded as inferest payable in the Statement of Comprehensive Net Expenditvre.
Contingent rental and operating costs are charged as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

Operating leases

Other leases arc regarded as operating leases and the rentals are charged fo expenditure on a straight-line
basis over the term of the lease. Operating lease incentives received are added to the lease rentals and
charged to expenditure over the life of the lease.

Leases of land and buildings

Where a lease is for land and buildings, the land component is separated from the building component and
the classification for each is assessed separaiely. Leased land is treated as an operating lease unless titie to the
land is expected to transfer.

14. Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that are subject to depreciation and amortisation ave reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the cairying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cosis to sell and value in use. Where an asset is
not held for the purpose of generating cash flows, value in use is assumed to equal the cost of replacing the
service potential provided by the asset, unless there has been a reduction in service potential. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets arc grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed
for possible reversal of the impairment. Impairment losses charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Net
Expenditure are deducted from future operating cosis to the extent that they are identified as being reversed
in subsequent revaluations,

15. General Fund Receivables and Payables

Where the Health Board has a positive net cash book balance at the year end, a corresponding creditor is
created and the general fund debited with the same amount to indicate that this cash is repayable to the
SGHSCD. Where the Health Board has a net overdrawn cash position at the year end, a corresponding debtor
is created and the general fund credited with the same amount fo indicate that additional cash is to be drawn
down from the SGHSCD.

16, Inventories
Inventories are valued at the tower of cost and net realisable value. Taking into account the high nover of
NHS inveniories, the use of average purchase price is deemed to represent current cost. Work in progress is

valued at the cost of the direct materials plus the conversion costs and other costs lncurred to bring the goods
up to their present location, condition and degree of completion.
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17. Losses and Special Payments

Operating expenditure includes certain losses which would have been made good through insurance cover
fiad the NHS not been bearing its own risks, Had the NHS provided insurance cover, the insurance premiums
would have been included as normal revenue expenditure.

18. Employee Benefits

Short-term Employee Benefits

Salaries, wages and employment-related payments are recognised in the year in which the service is received
from employees. The cost of annual leave and flexible working time entitlement earned but not taken by
employees at the end of the year is recognised in the finaucial statements to the exient that employees are
petmitted to carry-forward leave into the following year.

Pension Costs

The Board participates in the NHS Superannuation Scheme for Scotland providing defined benefits based on
final pensionable pay, where contributions are credited to the Exchequer and are deemed (o be invested in a
portfolio of Government Securities. The Board is unable to identify its share of the underlying notional asseis
and liabilities of the scheme on a consistent and reasonable basis and therefore accounts for the scheme as if
it were a defined contribution scheme, as required by IAS 19 ‘Employee Benefits’. As a result, the amount
charged to the operating cost staiement represents the Board’s employer contributions payable to the scheme
in respect of the year, The contributions deducted from employees are reflected in the gross salaries charged
and are similarly remitted to Exchequer. The pension cost is assessed every five years by the Government
Actuary and determines the rate of coniributions required. The nost recent actuarial valuation is published by
the Scottish Public Pensions Agency and is availabie on their website.

Additional pension liabilities arising from early retirements are not funded by the scheme except where the
retirement is due to ill-health. The full amount of the liability for the additional costs is charged to the
operating cost statement at the time the Board commits itself to the retirement, regatdless of the method of
payment.

19, Clinieal and Medical Negligence Costs

Employing health bodies in Scotland are responsible for meeting medical negligence costs up to a threshold
per claim. Costs above this threshold are reimbursed to Boards from a central fund held as part of the Clinical
Negligence and Other Risks Indemnity Scheme {CNORIS) by the Scottish Government. '

NHS Borders provide for all claims notified to the NHS Central Legal Office according to the value of the
claim and the probability of seitlement, Claims assessed as ‘Category 3° are deemed most likely and
provided for in full, those in ‘Category 2’ are assessed on an individual basis and those in ‘category 1” as nil.
The balance of the value of claims not provided for is disclosed as a contingent liability. This procedure is
intended fo estimate the amount considered to be the liability in respect of any c¢laims outstanding and which
will be recoverable from the Clinical Negligence and Other Risks Indemnnity Scheme in the event of payment
by an individual health body. The corresponding recovery in respect of amounts provided for is recorded as
a debtor and that in respect of amounis disclosed as contingent liabilities are disclosed as contingent assets.

20. Related Party Transactions
Material related party transactions are disclosed in the Note 27 (Pg 80) in line with the requirements of TAS
24. Transactions with other NHS bodies for the commissioning of health care are summarised in Note 4 (Pg
48).

21, Value Added Tax
Most of the activities of the Board are outside the scope of VAT and, in general, output tax does not apply
and input tax on purchases is not recoverable. Irrecoverable VAT is charged to the relevant expenditure

category or included in the capitalised purchase cost of property, plant and equipment. Where output tax is
charged or input VAT is recoverable, the amounts are stated net of VAT.
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22, Provisions

The Board provides for legal or constructive obligations that are of uncertain timing or amount at the balance
sheet date on the basis of the best estimate of the expendifure required to settle the obligation. Where the
effect of the time value of money is significant, the estlmated cash flows are discounted using the discount
rate prescribed by HM Treasury.

23, Contingencies

Contingent assets (that is, assets arising from past events whose existence will only be confirmed by one or
more future events not wholly within the Board’s control) are not recognised as assets, but are disclosed in
Note 19 (Pg 69) where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Contingent liabilities are not recognised, but are disclosed in Note 19 (Pg 69), unless the
probability of a fransfer of economic benefits is remote. Contingent liabilities are defined as:

s possible obligations arising from past events whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the entity’s control; or

e present obligations arising from past evenis but for which it is not probable that a transfer of
economic benefits will arise or for which the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with
sufficient reliability.

24, Corresponding Amounts

Corresponding amounts are shown for the primary statemenis and notes to the financial statements. Where
the corresponding amounts are not directly comparable with the amount to be shown in respect of the current
financial year, IAS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’, requires that they should be adjusted and the
basis for adjustment disclosed in a note to the financial statements.

25, Financial Instruments
Financial assets

Classification

The Board classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and receivables, and available for sale. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial
assets were acquired. Management determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

{a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss comprise derivatives. Assets in this category are
classified as current asseis. The Board does not trade in derivatives and does not apply hedge accounting.

{b) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial asseis with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. They are included in current assets, except for maturities greater than 12
months after the balance sheet date. These are classified as non-current assets. Loans and receivables
comprise irade and other receivables and cash at bank and in hand in the balance sheet.

(c) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are nan-derivatives that are either designated in this category or not
classified in any of the other categories. They are included in non-current assets unless management
intends to dispose of the invesiment within 12 months of the balance sheet date. Available for sale
financial assets comprise investments.

Recognition and measurement
Financial assets are recognised when the Board becomes party to the contractual prov1s1ons of the financial

instrument.
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Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired or have
been transferred and the Board has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, and
transaction costs are expensed in the operating cost statement.

Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or toss are subsequently measured at fair value. Gains
or losses arising from changes in the fair value are presented in the operating cost statement.

(b) Loans and receivables

Loans. and receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of loans
and receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the Board will not be able to collect
all amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the
debtor, probability that the debtor will enter baukruptcy or financial reorganisation, and default or
delinquency in payments are considered indicators that the loan and receivable is impaired. The amount
of the provision is the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced throwgh the use of an allowance account, and the amount of the loss is recognised in the

. operating cost statement. When a loan or receivable is uncollectible, it is writien off against the allowance
account. Subsequent recoveries of amounis previously written off are credited in the operating cost
sfatement,

{c) Available-for-sale financial asseis

Available-for-sale financial assets are initially recognised and subsequenily carried at fair value. Changes
in the fair value of financial assets classified as available for sale are recognised in equity in other
reserves. When financial assets classified as available for sale are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair
value adjustments recognised in equity are included in the operating cost statement. Dividends on
available-for-sale equity instruments are recognised in the operating cost statement when the Board’s
right to receive payments is established. '

Investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted market price in an active matket and whose
fair value cannot be reliably measured are measured at cost less impairment.

The Board assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired. In the case of equity securities classified as available for sale, a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the security below its cost is considered as an
indicator that the securities are impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial
assets, the cumulative loss — measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised in profit or loss — is removed
from equity and recognised in the operating cost statement. Impairment tosses recognised in the operating
cost statement on equity instruments are nof reversed through the income statement.

Financial Liabilities
Classification
The Board classifies its financial liabilities in the foltowing categories: at fair value through profit or loss,
and other financial liabilities. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial liabilities
were issued. Management determines the classification of its financial liabilitics at initial recognition.

(a) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss comprise derivatives. Liabilities in this category are

classified as current liabilities. The NHS Board does not trade in derivatives and does not apply hedge
accounting.
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{b) Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities are included in current liabilities, except for maturities greater than 12 months
afier the balance sheet date. These are classified as non-current liabilities. The NHS Board’s oiher
financial liabilities comprise trade and other payables in the balance sheet.

Recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are recognised when the NHS Board Scotland becomnes palty to the contractual

provisions of the financial instrument.

A financial liability is reinoved from the balance sheet when it is extinguished, that is when the obligation is
discharged, cancelled or expired.

{a) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, and
transaction costs are expensed in the income statement.

Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are subsequenily measured at fair value.
Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair vatue are presented in the operating cost stafement.

(b) Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair valve and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

26, Segmental reporéing

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the
operating segments. This has been identified as the senior management of the Board.

Operating segments are unlikely to directly relate to the analysis of expenditure shown in notes 4 to 7 for
Hospital & Comnunity, Family Health and Other Service and Administration Costs, the basis of which
relates to Scottish Government funding streams and the classification of which varies depending on Scottish
Governmeni reporting requirements.

27.Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, cash balances held by the
Government Banking Service, balances held in commercial banks and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafis. Bank overdrafts are shown
within borrowings in current liabilities on the balance sheet. NHS Borders utilises the Government Banking
Service Contract provided by Citi and Royal Bank of Scotland Group, funds held in these accounts should
not be classed as commercial bank balances. '

28.Foreign exchange
The functional and presentational currencies of the Board are sterling.
_ A transaction which is denominated in a foreign currency is translated into the functional currency at the spot
exchange rate on the date of the transaction.
Where the Board has assets or liabilities derominated in a foreign culrency al the balance sheet date:

» monetary jfems (other than financial insiruments measured at ‘fair value through income and
expenditure’) are translated at the spot exchange rate on 31 March;
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* non-monetary assets and liabilities measured at historical cost are translated using the spot
exchange rate at the dafe of the transaction; and '

s non-monetary assels and liabilities measured at fair value are trans]ated using the spot cxchange
rate at the date the fair value was determined.

Exchange gains or losses on monetary items (arising on settiement of the transaction or on re- -franslation at
the balance sheet date) are recognised in income or expenditure in the period in which they arise.

Exchange gains or losses on non-monetary assets and liabilities are recognised in the same manner as other
gains and losses on these items.

29.Third party assets

30,

Assets belonging to third parties (such as money held on behalf of patients) are not recognised in the
accounts since the Board has no beneficial interest in them.

However, they are disclosed in Note 29 (Pg 82) to the accounts in accordance with the requirements of HM
Treasury’s Financial Reporiing Manual.

Key sources of judgement and estimation uncertainty

Estimates and judgements are continually evalvated and are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumsiances.

The Board makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resuliing accounting estimates will,
by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The Board makes judgements in applying accounting
policies. The estimates, assumptions and judgements that have a significant risk of a causing material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the financial statements within the next
financial year are addressed below. '

Equal Pay Claims: NHS Borders has received 8 claims under the Equal Pay Act 1970 mainly from women
seeking compensation for past inequalities with male colleagues, under their pay arrangements. NHS
Borders has used the advice from the NHS Scotland Central Legal Office and Equal Pay Unit to establish a
total provision of £1,600 for inclusion in the 2014/15 aceounts in relation to these claims.

Pension Provision: The pension provision is calculated using information received from the Scottish Public
Pension Agency relating to former NHS Borders employees for whom NHS Borders have an on-going
pension liability. The liability is calculated using information obtained from SPPA and discount rates as per
SGHD guidance.

Clinical and Medical Negligence Provision: The clinical and medical negligence provision is calculated
using information received from the Central Legal Office regarding claims they have received relating to

'NHS Borders. The provision covers all claims classified as category 3 and category 2 which have been

assessed as having a probability of settlement.
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NHS BORDERS
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

2, (a) STAFF NUMBERS AND COSTS

E /) n
Hecutive No Permanent Inward OQutward 2015 20i4
Board Executive Other Stafi
Staff Secondees Secondees Tolal Tokal
Members  Members
£'000 £'000 £'000 EOO0s £000 E'000 E'000 E000
STAFF COSTS )
Salaries and wages 650 a9 91,175 1] 1] {645) 91,269 849,279
Sacial security costs 76 4 6,548 o 1} (59} 6,569 6,584
NHS seheme employers' costs B84 0 i1,111 o o {84) 11,111 10,887
Other employers® penslon costs 0 0 4] 0 [1] 1] 0 o
Inward secondees 0 0 o 157 1] 0 157 17
Agency staff 1} 4] o . 2,977 0 2,977 4,045
810 93 108,834 157 2,977 (788) 112,083 110,812
Compensation for loss of office ¢r early retirement 0 o o [} [¢] 0 0 307
Pensiens to lormer beard members 0 0 0 1] 0’ 0 0 0
TOTAL 810 93 108,834 157 2,977 (788) 112,083 111,119
Tncluded in the total Staif Costs above were costs of stalf engaged directly on capital projects, charged to capital expenditure of; 104 118
- _ 2015 2014
STAFF NUMBERS ANNUAL ANNUAL
{EBAPLOYEES BY WHOLE TIME EQUIVALENT) MEAN MEAN
Administration Costs 275 278
Hospital and Community Services 2550.2 2,512.0
Non Cinleal Services 734 1748
Inward secondees ’ 1.5 05
Agency stali 20.2 740
Outward Secondees {13.6) (13.4)
Board Tolal Average Staff 2,659.2 2,675.7
Disabled stalf 19.4 189
The total number of stalf engaged directly an capital projects, included in S1aff Numbers abave and charged to capital expenditure were; 20 20

Nate: Sali pension benefits are provided through the NHS Superannuation Scheme for Scotland. Defails of the scheme are given in Mote 22 an page 72
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NHS BORDERS
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

2. {b) HIGHER PAID EMPLOYEES REMUNERATION

Other employees whose remuneration fell within the following ranges:
Clinicians

£50,001 to £60,000
£60,001 to £ 70,000
£70,001 to £80,000
£80,001 to £90,000
£90,001 to £100,000
£100,001 to £110,000
£110,001 to £120,000
£120,001 to £130,000
£130,001 to £140,000
£140,001 to £150,000
£150,001 to £160,000
£160,001 to £170,000
£170,001 to £180,000
£190,001 to £200,000
Total employees

Other

£50,001 to £60,000
£60,001 to £70,000
£70,001 to £80,000
Total employees
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2015 2014
Number Number

51 45
17 21
10 9
18 26
21 16
8 11
i5 [
8 5
10 10
6 4

7 6

4 6
1 1
0 1
176 167
11 11
8 3

0 2
19 21




NHS BORDERS

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

3. OTHER OPERATING COSTS

2014
£000

3,698
40

239
3,632
0
(125)
{57)
207

© 7,634

167

Expenditure Not Paid In Cash

Depreciation '

Amortisation

Depreciation Donated Assets

Impairments on PPE charged fo SOCNE

Loss on remeasurement of non-current assets held for resale
Funding Of Donated Assets

Loss/{Profit) on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Creation of Provisions

Total Expenditure Not Paid In Cash

Statutory Audit
External auditor's remuneration and expenses

The External Auditor did not undertake any non-audit work for the Board

during the financial year 2014-15
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Note

11
10
11b
i1
1ic
11b

CFs

2015
£000

3,620
36
207

913
(106)
{25)

4,645
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NHS5 BORDERS

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

4. HOSPITAL AND COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES

2014

£000
141,829
25,796
1,101
3,274
2,689
389
175,078

393

175,477

BY PROVIDER

Treatment in Board area of NHSScotland Patlents
Other NHSScotland Bodies

Health Bodles cutside Scotland

Private secior

Community Care

Resource Transfer

Contribubions to Voluntary Bodies and Charitles
Total NHSScotland Patients
Treatment of UK resldents based outside Scotland

Total Hospital & Community Health Service

5. FAMILY HEALTH SERVICE EXPENDITURE

2014
£7000

16,308

24,434

8,701

1,591

51,024

Pflmarv Medical Services
Pharmaceutical Services
General Dental Services
General Ophthalmic Services

Total

48

Note

SOCNE

Unifled Budget
Note E'060

16,654

22,026

3,075

12

HNon Disc
£'000

3,790

5,349

1,580

2015
£000

144,345

26,258

1,082

3,457

2,856

387

178,385

0

178,385

2015
£'000

16,654

25,816

8,424

1,592

SOCNE 41,767

10,719

52,486




NHS BORDERS
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

6. ADMINISTRATION COSTS

2014
£'000

943
73
329
340
67
43
141

1,936

Note

Board members' remuneration 2(a)
Administration of Board Meetings and Committees

Corporate Governance and Statutory Reporting

Health Planning, Commissioning and Performance Reporting

Treasury Mahagement and Financial Planning

Public Relations

Other

Total administration costs SOCNE

7. OTHER NON CLINICAL SERVICES

2014
£'000

944

221
408
671
1,499
64
61

305

351

4,528

Note

Compensation payments - Clinical
Compensation payments - Other
Pension enhancement & redundancy
Patients' travel attending hospitals
Health Promotion

Public Health

Emergency Planning

Post Graduate Medical Education
Loss on disposal of non-current assets
Endowment Expenditure

Other

Total Other Non Clinical Services SOCNE

49

2015
£'000

303
68
378
253
73
63
113

1,851

2015
£000

(2,029)
(15)
7
441
486
1,786
63
46
25
569
458

1,837



NHS BORDERS

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

8. OPERATING INCOME

2014
£'000

7,085
3,900

22
178
4,365

15,550
351

1,431

1,784

58
125
639

1,547

2,369

19,703

7,085

Hospltal and Community Health Services Income

NHSScotland Bodles
Boards
NHS Non-Scottish Bodies

Non NHS
Private Patients
Compensafion Income

Other Hospital and Community Health Services income

Total Hospital and Community Health Services Income

Famlly Health Service Income
Unified

Non Discretionary
General Dental Services
General Ophthalmic Services

Total Famlly Health Services Income

Other Operating Income

Profit/(Loss) on disposal of non current assets
Dontated Asset Additions

Endowment Income

Other

Total Other Operating Income

?

Total Income

Of the above, the amount derlved from NHS bodles is

50

Note

SOCNE

SOCNE

SOCNE

2015
£000

6,990
3,377

280

2,947

13,603

330

1,100

1,431

(25)
106
842
764

1,687

16,721

6,990




NHS BORDERS

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

9. ANALYSIS OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

2014 2015
£'000 Note £'000

EXPENDITURE

17  Acquisition of Intangible Assets 10
4,429 Acquisition of Property, plant and equipment 11
125  Donaied Asset Additions - iib
4,571 Gross Capital Expenditure
INCOME )
43 Net book value of disposal of Property, plant and equipment - 1ia
550  Value of disposal of Non-Current Assets held for sale 1ic

125 Donated Asset Income
718  Capital Income

3,853  Net Capltal Expenditure

SUMMARY OF CAPITAL RESOURCE OUTTURN

3,853  Core capital expenditure included above
3,858 Core Capital Resource Limit

3 Saving/{excess) agalnst Core Capital Resource Limit
3,853  Total Capital Expendiiure
3,858  Tolal Capital Resource Limit

5  Saving/(excess) against Total Capital Resource Limlt

5

254
1,514
106
1,874

195
106
301

1,573

1,573
1,581

1,573
1,581



NHS BORDERS

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

10. INTANGIBLE ASSETS - CONSCLIDATED

Note

Cost or Valuvation:
As at 1st April 2014
Additions

Al 31st March 2015

Amortisatlon

As at st April 2014
Provided during the year
At 315t March 2015

Net Book Value at 1st Aprll 2014
Net Book Value af 31 March 2015 BS

INTANGIBLE ASSETS - BOARD

Cost or Valuation:
As at 3st Apnl 2014
Additions

At 315t March 2015

Amortisation

As at A5k April 2014
Provided during \he year
At 31st March 2015

Net Book Value at Ist April 2014
Net Book Value at 31 March 2015 : BS

INTANGIBLE ASSETS - CONSOLIDATED PRIOR YEAR

Cost or Valuatlon:
As at IskApril 2013
Addidons

At 31st March 2014

Amortsation

As at 3st April 2033
Provided during the year
At 315t March 2014

Net Book Value at 1st April 2013
Net Book Value at 31 March 2014 BS

INTANGIBLE ASSETS - BOARD PRIOR YEAR

Cost or Valuatlon:
As at ask April 2013
Additions .
At 31st March 2014

Amortlsation

As at 1st Apnl 2013
Provided during the year
At 31st March 2014

Net Book Value at 1st Aprll 2013
Net Book Value at 31 March 2014 85

Software {T - software” Assets Under Total
Licences Development
£'000 £000 £'000 £'000
373 221 0 594
203 0 51 254
576 221 51 848
173 172 0 345
36 1} 0 36
209 172 0 381
200 49 249
367 49 51 467
Software IT- software Assets Under Total
Licences Development
£°000 £'000 £7000 E'000
173 221 0 594
203 0 51 254
576 221 51 848
173 172 4] 345
36 0 ] 36
209 172 [ 381
200 4% 0 249
367 . 49 51 467
Information
Software : Assets Under
ticences technology - Development Total
software P
£'000 £7000 £000 £'000
373 04 [} 577
0 17 4] 17
373 . 221 1] 594
160 145 1] 305
i3 27 0 40
173 172 1] 345
213 59 0 272
200 49 0 249
Software IT - software Assets Under Total
Licences Development
£000 £000 £000 £000
373 204 1] 577
0 17 0 17
373 221 0 594
160 145 0 365
13 27 ] 40
173 172 0 345
213 58 O 272
200 49 ] 249
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1. () PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT {Purchased Assets) - CONSOLIDATED

HNHS BORDEAS

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

ildi
Land Buildings Transport Plant & Infermatlon Furnlture & Assels Under
Note (inetuding under  {exduding Equlpment Machlne Technol Elitings Construction Total
bulldings) dwllings) 4P v o8¥ 2
£000 £000 £000 E'00D £'000 E'000 E000 F'o00
Cast or valiraton
Al 1 April 2014 4,759 101,401 1,522 15,756 4,262 842 570 129,112
Additions - o 3z 27 1,245 kL o 167 1,514
Caompletions 1] 1] [1] 0 o [1] [1] 0
Transfers 0 71 0 412 [ ] {a80) [}
Transfers (ta)f/from non-current assels held [or sate {125) (675) 0 0 1] [ Q (800)
Revaluatlon 248 4,269 i} 1] 1] [} L] 4,517
At 31 Maich 2015 4,882 105,100 1,549 17,413 4,300 a4z 257 134,343
Depreclation
At 1 April 2014 0 4,225 1,233 13,413 3,373 593 1] 21,832
Provided duringthe year 0 2,192 a8 862 404 64 (1] 3,620
Transfers (te}flcom non-current assels held for sale 1] [72) 1] 0 0 [1] 0 (72}
At 31 March 2015 a 5,345 1321 13,275 3,177 662 1] 25,380
Netbook value at 1 April 2014 4,758 57,176 239 3,343 Eig 244 570 107,280
Nek baok vale at 31 March 2015 BS 4,882 98,755 228 4,133 522 iap 257 108,953
Open Markel Value of Land In Land and Dwellings 4,882
Included Above
Assel (Inanclng:
Owned 4,882 97,760 228 4,138 523 ig0 57 107,968
Fnance feased 0 995 o o 0 Q 1) 595
Net Book Value at 31 March 2045 4,882 98,755 218 4,138 513 180 257 108,563
11, (a) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT {Purchased Assets)- BOARD
Land Bulldings
Note (includingunder {excluding ‘I'ra:-nsp-orl Plaln't& I_Ir—ﬂnlrma'uon ru;:::ur:& .ﬂ::ells Ur:jder Total
nilruction
bulldings) dwelllngs) ¥ Ing
£000 £000 £'000 £'000 E00D £000 £000 Fo00
Cost or valuatlon
At 1 Aprl 2014 4,759 101,404 1522 15,756 4,262 842 570 129,312
Additions 0 37 277 1,245 Et [} 167 1514
Complellons 0 o [} 0 0 0 0 1]
Transfers a &8 o 132 0 1] {480) o
Transfers (10}/from non-current assets held for sale {125} 675} o /] 0 0 0 {800)
Revaluation 248 4,269 ] o 0 1] Q 4,517
AL March 2015 4,881 105,100 1,549 172,413 4,300 842 257 134,343
Debreclaﬂon
At 3 Apdl 2014 o 4,225 3223 12,413 3373 598 o 21,832
Provided during the year o] 2,192 9B 862 404 64 1] 3,620
Transfers (Lo){lrom non-turrent assets held for sale 0 (72) 1] 4] o 0 0 72)
At 31 March 2015 o 6,345 1,321 13,235 3,217 662 ] 25,380
Het hook value al 1 April 2014 4,759 97,176 258 3,343 889 244 570 107,230
Net book value al 31 March 2015 ° 85 A,RB2 98,755 228 4,138 523 180 257 108,553
-~
Open Maiket Value ol Land In Land and Dwellings 4,482
Included Above
Asset finanelng:
Owned 4,882 97760 228 4,138 523 180 257 107,968
Finance leased 1] 595 1] 0 0 1] o 995
Net Book Value 31 3% Mareh 2015 4,882 98,755 228 4,138 523 180 257 108,963
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MNHS BORDERS
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENOED 31 MARCH 2015

11.{a} PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT [Prichased Assels] - PAIIR YEAR CONSOLIDATED

land Buildlags

Furnltwre & Assets Und
A e o el el ol
Bhuddings) dwellings) aule! v ) nelogy 4
E'000 E'05D E'000 £ 000 E°0D0 £'000 e E'00D
Cost or valeation
At April 2013 4311 93,317 1,522 15,561 4,247 e 4,197 123,597
Additions 138 3,104 0 93 s 0 479 4,429
Complelions . 251 3,76k 1} 1 bl 0 (4,114) 0
Transfers o {51) i} 1} 0 1} 0 {51)
Tranisfers (to}ffrom non-current assels held lor sale [+] {705) i} Q 0 0 [1] {708)
Revalualion . 214 4,395 (] 0 0 o 8 5,117
Impairmenl Charge (112) 13,520} a 0 1] Q 0 {3,632
Disposals {43) o 1] 1] 0 0 1] (43}
AL 31 March 2014 4,759 101,501 1,522 15,756 4,262 242 570 129,112
Depreclation
AtLApril 2013 i} 2,119 1,142 . 11,434 2,935 534 o 18,134
Provided during the vear o 2,106 111 973 438 & o 3,698
Teanslers 0 1] [1) 1] 0 o o o
Al31 Maich 2014 1] 4,225 1,223 12,413 3,373 598 0 21,832
Met book value at 1 Apil 2013 4311 91,198 410 4127 1,312 308 4,197 105,863
et book value at 31 Karch 2014 BS 4,759 92,176 299 3,343 £29 244 570 107,280
Open Market Valve of Land In Land and Gwellings Included 4,759
Rbove
Asset Mnancing:
Owned 4,759 95,137 299 134 889 244 570 106.241
Finance leased 0 1.033 o 0 0 o 0 1,039
Het Book Value at 31 Maech 2014 4,758 92,176 299 3,343 233 234 570 107,280
11.{a) PROPERTY, PLANT AMD EQUIPMENT (Puschased Assets] - PRIOR YEAR BOARD
. Land Buildh )
" uidings Transporl Plant & Informaltlon Furnliuie & Assels Under
Mote {indudingunder  fexduding 0 oy prackin Technoh Fittings Constuction Total
bulidings) dwellings} aulpmen oy Fennelogy &
£7000 £600 £000 L7000 £C00 £°000 £1000 £000

Cost or valuation
A1 Apeil 2013 4311 93,317 1,522 '15,551 4,247 842 4,197 123,997
Additions ! 138 3,704 o . 2 15 o 473 4,429
Completlons 251 1,761 [+] 102 )] 0 (5.114) [1]
Translers [1] {1} a 1} 0 1] 1] (511
Transfers (to}/from non-current assets keld for sale 0 {708) 1] [} 1] ] 0 {705)
Revaluallon 214 4,835 [} o 0 0 -] 5117
Impaliment Charge {112) {35200 o [+] 0 1] 0 (3.632)
Digposals (a3} o (43)
At 31 March 2314 4,759 101,401 1,522 15,756 4,262 A2 520 129,112
Depreclation
ALl April 2013 Q 2119 1,112 11,434 2,935 534 1] 18,134
Provided during the year 0 2,106 111 978 438 (2] a 3,698
Transfers ] 1] o i} 0 Q 0 (]
Al 31 March 2014 1] 4,225 1,223 12,413 3,373 598 Q 21,832
Retbookvalue at L April 2013 - 4311 91,198 410 4,127 1,312 308 4,197 105,863
Net bookvalue at 31 March 2014 Bs 4,759 97,376 293 3,343 £89 L5l 70 107,280
Open Market Value af Land In Land and Dwellings Included 4,759
Above
Assel financing:
Owmed 4,759 96,137 93 331 B&3 244 570 106,241
Finance leased 1] 1,038 1] [+] [1] 1] 1] 1,039
Net Book Value al 31 March 2014 4,152 ETA Y el 3,343 883 244 570 107,220
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NHS BORDERS

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

11, (b} PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Donated Assets) - CONSOLIDATED

N .
. and Bul1dln.gs Plant & Furnliure &
Note ({including under {excluding Machine Fittines Total
bultdings) dwellings) i g

£000 £000 £'000 £000 £000
Cost ar valuatlon
At April 2014 . 10 5,419 2,140 0 7,569
Additions 0 0 im 5 106
Revaluation 0 38 Li] 0 38
At 31 March 2015 0 5,457 2,241 5 7,713
Depreclation
At 1 April 2014 0 159 1,766 1} 1,925
Provided during the year . 0 104 103 1) 207
At 31 March 2014 0 263 1,869 0 2,132
Net book value at 1 April 2014 10 5,260 374 0 5644
Net book value at 31 March 2015 BS 10 5,194 372 5 5,581

10

0Open Market Value of Land In Land and Dwellings
Included Above
Asset financing:
Owned 10 5,194 372 5 5,581
Net Book Value at 31 March 2015 10 5,194 372 5 5,581
11. {b) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Donated Assets) - BOARD

L;

and Buildings Plant & Furnlture &
‘Note {Including under {excluding Machine Fiktings Total
bulldings) dwellings) Y E

£000 £'000 E'000 £'000 £000
Cost or valuation
At1 April 2014 10 5419 2,140 0 7,569
Additions i} 0 101 5 106
Revaluation 0 38 0 0 38
At 31 March 2015 X 10 5,457 2,241 5 7,713
Depreclatlon .
At 1 April 2014 0 159 1,766 0 1,925
Provided during the year 0 104 103 0 207
At 31 March 2015 0 263 1,869 C 0 2,132
Net book value at 1 April 2014 10 5,260 374 0 5,644
Net book value at 31 March 2015 BS 10 5,194 372 5 5,581
Open Market Value of Land in Land and Dwellings 10
Included Above
Asset financing:
Owned 10 5194 372 S 5,581
Net Book Vaiue at 31 March 2015 10 5,194 372 5 5,581

55



NHS BORDERS
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

11. (b) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT {Donated Assets) - PRIOR YEAR CONSOLIDATED

Land Buildings
. Plant &
Note (includingunder  {excluding Machine Total
bulldings) dwellings) i '

£000 £000 £000 £000
Cost or valuation
At 1 April 2013 4] 5,419 2,025 7,444
Additions 10 0 115 125
At 31 March 2014 ' 10 5,419 2,140 7,569
Depreclation .
At 1 April 2013 [ 55 1,631 1,686
Provided during the year . 0 104 135 239
At 3i March 2014 0 159 1,766 1,925
Nat book value at 1 April 2013 0 5,364 394 5,758
Net book value at 31 March 2014 BS 10 5,260 374 5,644
Open Market Value of Land In Land and 10
Dwellings Included Ahove
Asset financing: . .
Owned - 10 5,260 374 5,644
Net Book Value at 31 March 2014 10 5,260 374 5,644
11. {b) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT {Donhated Assets}- PRIOR YEAR BOARD

L

and ‘ Bulldings Plant &
Note (including under {excluding Machine Total
buildings} dwellings) v

£'000 £'000 £000 £000
Cost or valuation ]
At 1 April 2013 o] . 5,419 2,025 7,444
Additions 10 0 115 125
At 31 March 2014 10 5,419 2,140 7,562
Depreclatlon .
At 1 April 2013 a 55 1,631 1,686
Provided during the year . 0 104 135 239
At 31 March 2014 0. 159 1,766 1,925
Net hook value at 1 April 2013 0 5,364 394 5,758
Net book value at 31 March 2014 as 10 5,260 374 5,644
Open Market Value of Land in Land and 10
Dwellings Included Above i
Asset financlng:
Owned 10 5,260 374 5,644
Net Book Value at 31 March 2014 10 5,260 374 5,644
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NHS BORDERS

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

11 {c}. ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

The following assets related to NHS Borders have been presented as held for sale following approval for sale by management
of the Board. The completed date for sale of the assets is expected to be within the 12 months from 31st March 2015,

*QOrchard Park, St Boswells
*Crumhaugh, Hawick
*Weslgrove, Melrose

During the year ended 31st March 2015, the Board completed the sale of the following properfies:

*Fenton Lodge, Duns.

S

ASSETS HELD FOR SALE - CONSOLIDATED

At 1 Aprll 2014

Transfers [to)/from property, plant and equipment

Gain or losses recognised on remeasurement of non-current assets
held for sale

Disposals for non-current assets held for sale

As at 31 March 2015

ASSETS HELD FOR SALE - BOARD

- Note

At1April 2014

Transfers {to)/from property, plant and equipment

Transfers (to)/from intangible assets

Gain or losses recognised on remeasurement of non-current assets
held for sale

Disposals for non-current assets held for sale

As at 31 March 2015

ASSETS HELD FOR SALE {PRIOR YEAR) - CONSOLIDATED

At 1 April 2013

Transfers {to)/from property, plant and equipment
Disposals for non-current assets held for sale

As at 31 March 2014

ASSETS HELD FOR SALE {PRIOR YEAR] - BOARD

At1April 2013

Transfers-(to}/from property, plant and equipment
Disposals for non-current assets held for sale

As at 31 March 2014

57

Note

1ia

BS

1ia
10

BS

Note

1l1a

BS

Note

11a

BS

Property, Plant

. Total
& Equipment
£'000 £'000
695 695
728 728
{913} (913)
{195} {195)
315 315
Properfy, Plant Total
& Equipment
£'000 £'000
695 695
728 728
0
{913) (913}
{195) {195)
315 315
Property, Plant Total
& Equipment
£'000 £'000
540 540
705 705
{550) {550)
695 695
Property, Plant Total
& Equipment
£000 £'000
540 540
705 705
{550) {550}
695 695




11. {d) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT DISCLOSURES

Consolldated Board
2014 2014
£000 £000

107,280 107,280
5,644 5,644
112,924 112,924
1,039 1,039
1,039 1,039
1,444 1,444
1,444 1,444

NHS BORDERS
NOTES TC THE ACCQUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDBED 31 MARCH 2015

Nate

Net book value of property, plant and equlpment at 31 March

Purchased ila
Donated 1ib
Total BS

Total value of assets held under:
Finance Leases

Total depreclatton charged In respect of assels held under:
Finance leases

Consolldated Board
- 2015 2015
£000 £000

108,963 108,963

5,581 5,581

114,544 114,544

Q95 985

995 995

1,518 1,518

1,518 1,518

Land and buildings were fully revalued by GVA James Barr at 31st March 2015 on the basis of fair value {market value or depreciated replacment cost where appropriate}.

The net impact was an increasa In value of £4,555k which was credited to the revaluation reserve with respect to indexation. Atotal impairment charge of £913k was charged
to the Statement of Consolidated Comprehensive Net Expenditure.

12, INVENTORIES

Consolidated Board  Consolldated Board
2013 2013 2014 2014 Note
EQ00 £000 £000 £000
1,024 1,024 1,040 3,040 Finished Goods
1,024 1,024 1,040 1,040 Total Inventorles BS
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Censelldated Board
2015 2015
£000 £000
1,115 1,115
1,115 1,115




13, TRADE AND OTHER RECETVABLES.

NHS BORDERS

HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Consolidated Boaid Consolldated Board
2013 2013 2014 2014
E'000 £000 £000 £'000
Recelvables due within one year
NHSsScotland
14 14 193 193 SGH5CD
2,284 2,284 2,732 2,732 Boards
2,298 2,298 2,930 2,930  Total NHS5cotland Recefvables
266 266 1,258 1,258 NHS Non-Scottlsh Bodies
0 0 o 0  General Fund Receivable
195 195 196 196 VAT recoverable
1,784 1,784 2,161 2,163  Prepayments
55 55 -2 84  Accruedincome
3,488 3488 547 547  Other Receivablas
(1] o 1,750 3,750  Relmbursement of provisions
1,226 1,226 1,713 1,713 Other Public Sector Bodies
23 [} 15 0  Endowment Account Recefvables
9,340 9312 10,656 10,641  Tolal vables due withln ane year
Recelvables due after mare than one year
NHSScotland
3618 3,618 5,412 54312  Relmbursement of Provislons
3,618 3,618 5,412 5412 Telal Recetvables due atter mare than eneyear
12,958 12,930 16,068 15,053  TOTAL RECERVABLES
156 156 200 200  The lolal receivables figure above [ncludes a provision for impairments of
WGA Classification
2,284 2,284 2,732 2,71 NHSScotland
155 195 156 156  Central Government Bodies
974 974 884 %24  Whole of Government Bodies
266 266 1,158 1,258 falances with NS Badies In England and Wales
9,239 9,211 10,998 10,983  Balances wilh bodies external to Gavernment
12,958 12,930 16,068 16,053  Total
2014 2014
E000 £000 Movements on the provisien for Impalrment of receivables are as follows:
156 156 At April
56 56 Pravision for Impalrment
(t2) {12}  Receivables writien off during 1he year a5 uncallectible
L] 0 Unused amounts reversed
200 200 At3iMarch
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Consolldated Board
2015 2015
Note £000 £000

95, 95

2,334 2,334

2,419 2,429

856 856

0 0

152 192

3,118 3,118

107 107

419 401

1,406 1,406

1,263 1,263

0 0

BS 9,810 9,372

3,887 1,887

BS 3,857 3,887

13,697 13,659

155 255

233 2334

192 192

640 640

856 856

9,675 9637

13,697 13,659
2015 2015
£600 £000

200 200

57 57

{2} 2)

1] [1}

255 255




2014 2014
£'000 £000
o0 60
140 140
200 200
2014 2014
£000 £'000
3,807 3,807
92 52
733 738
4,637 4,637
2014 2014
£000 E'000
16,068 16,053
16,068 16,053

NHS BORDERS
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

As of 31 March 2015, receivables with a carrying value of £275,497 (2014: £592,584) were
impaired and pravided for. The amount of the provislon was £255,126 {2014: £200,470}. The
aging of these recelvables is as follows: 2015
EQ00
3 to 6 months past due ' 39
Over 6 months past due 216

255

2015
E'000
39
216

255

The receivables assessed as individually impaired were malnly English, Welsh and Irish NHS
Trusts/ Health Authorities, other Health Bodies, overseas patients, research companies and
private individuals and it was assessed that not all of the receivable balance may be recovered.

Receivables that are lass than three months past their due date are not considered impatred,

As ak 31 March 2015, receivables with a carrying velue of £3,768,007 (2014: £4,637,953) were

past Lthelr due date but not impaired. The aging of receivables which are past due buy not

impaired s as follows: 2015
E'000

Up to 3 months past due 2,828

3 to 6 months past due 493

QOver 6 months past due . 447

3,768

2015
£'000
2,428
493
447

3,768

The receivables assessed as past due but not impaired were mainly NHS Scotland Health
Boards, Local Autherities and Universities and there is no history of defau't from these
customars recently,

Cancentration of credit risk is [imited due to customer base being large and
unrelatedfgovernment badies. Due to this, management believe that there is no future credit
risk provision required in excess of the nenmal provision for doubtful receivables.

The credit quality of receivables that are neither past due ner impaired is assessed by
reference to external credit rabings where available. Where no external credit rating is
availahle, historical Information about counterparty default rates s used.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is the fatr value of each class of receivable. The NHS
Board does not hald any collateral as secunity,
2015
The carrying amount of receivables are denominated in the following currencies: £'000
Pounds 13,697

13,697

2015
£000
13,659

13,659

The carrying amount of short term receivables approximales thelr falr value.
The fair value of fong term other receivables is £3.887m (2013-14: £5.412m)

Pension liahilities are discounted at 1.3% (2013-14: 1.8%)
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NHS BORDERS

NOTES TQ THE AL{OUNTS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

14, AVAILABLE FOR SALE FIMANCIAL ASSETS

Consolidated Beard Consolldated Board
2013 201 2014 2014
£000 £'000 E'000 £'000
2,330 0 2,845 0 AtiApnl
377 0 483 0 Additions
{317) (1} {474) 0 Disposals
)] o 0 1] Impalrment recognised [n SOCNE
455 0 64 0 Revaluation surplusf{deficil) transfered wo equity
2,845 [ 2,918 0 At3iserch
0 0 0 0 Current
2,845 Q R 2,918 1] Non-current
2,845 0 2,918 Q At 31 March )
0 a 0 0 The carrying value [ncludes an Impalrment provision of
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Note

Bs
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Consolldated Board
2015 2015
£'000 £'000

T 2918 1}
387 0
(319) 1}
L] [t}

201 0
3,187 0
0 0
3,187 0
3,187 0
0 1]




NHS BORDERS

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

15. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

‘Government Banking Service account balance
Cash at bank and in hand
Endowment Cash

Total cash and cash equivalents - balance sheet
Overdrafts

Total cash - cash flow statement

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - PRIOR YEAR

Government Banking Service account balance
Cash at bank and in hand
Endowment Cash

Total cash and cash equivalents - balance sheet
Overdrafts

Total cash - cash flow statement

Note

BS
i6

Note

BS
16

At Cash At
01/04/14 Flow 31/03/15
£'000 £7000 £'000
135 193 328
0 0 0
486 202 688
621 395 1,016
0 0 0
. 621 395 1,016
CFS CFS
At Cash At
01/04/13 Flow 31/03/14
£000 £000 £000
261 {1286) 135
0 0 0
1,149 {663) 486
1,410 (789) 621
0 0 0
1,410 (789) 621
CES CES

Cash at bank is with major UK banks. The credit risk assocated with cash at bank is considered to be low.
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16. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Consolidated Board Consolidated Board
2013 2013 2014 2014
£'000 £000 E'000 E£000

2,224 2,224 3,254 3,251
2,224 2,224 3,251 3,251
674 674 223 223
261 261 135 135
6,362 6,862 6,518 5,518
2,500 2,500 2,278 2,278
9,453 9,453 3,707 3,707
869 869 678 678
78 78 78 78
2,116 2,116 2,091 2,091
1436 1436 1,559 1,559
2,204 2,204 2,059 2,069
1,793 1,293 2,799 2,799
1,280 1,230 845 B4S
1,174 o 172 1]
32,424 31,250 26,403 26,231
BO 80 75 79

253 253 219 249
553 993 869 869
50 50 47 47
1,376 1,376 1,244 1,244
33,200 32,626 27,647 27,475
2,224 2,224 3,251 3,251
2,116 2116 2,091 2,091
1,293 1,293 1,463 1,468
674 674 m 223
27493 26,319 20,614 20,442
33,800 32,626 27,647 21,415

HHS BORDERS

NOTES TOTHE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Payables due within one year
NH5Scotland

Boards

Total NHSS¢olland Payables

NHS Non-Scoltish Bodles

Amgunts Payable to General Fund
FHS Practitioners

Trade Payables

Aceruals

Payments recelved on account

Net cbligations under Finance Leases
Incame tax and sodial security
Superannuallon

Holiday Pay Accrual

Olher Public Sector Badies

Other payables

Endowment Account Payables
Total Payables due within oneyear

Payables due after more than oneyear
NH$Scotfand

Net obligatiens under Finance Leases due within 2 years
Net obligations under Finance Leases due after 2years but within 5 years
Net obligations under Finance Leases due after 5 years

Other payables

Total Payables due after mose than one year

Tolal Payables

WGA Classtfication
NEHSS$cotland

Central Government Bodles
Whele of Gevernment Bodles

Balances wilh RHS Bodies In England and Wales
Balances with bodles externalio Government

Totat
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Note

22

BS

22

22
22

85

Consolldated Beoard

2015 2015

£000 E'000
2,32 2722
2,122 2,122
18 18
328 328
5.804 5,80
1,816 -1816
8,385 8,885
a52 832
5 75
2,061 2,061
1,549 1,549
2,191 2,191
2,199 2,199
a2 629
1] 1]
29,322 29,129
84 84
256 256
785 785
a7 47
1,172 1,172
30,494 30,301
2,722 2,722
2,061 2,061
931 931
13 i3
24,762 24,569
30,494 30,301




NHS BORDERS

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

16. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (CONT.)

Consolidated Board
2014 2014
E£'000 _ £'000

1,275 1,275
1,275 1,275
1,197 1,197
1,197 1,197
1,197 1,197
1,197 1,157
27,647 27,475
27,647 27,475

Borrowings included above comprise:
Finance Leases

The carrying amount of the non-current borrowings are as follows
Finance Leases

The fair value of the non-current horrowings are as follows
Finance Leases

The carrylng amount of short term payables approximates their fair value.

The carrying amount of payables are denominated in the following currencies:

Pounds.

G4

Consolidated Board
2015 2015
£000 £000

1,200 1,200
1,200 1,200
1,125 1,125
1,125 1,125
1,197 1,197
1,197 1,197
30,494 30,301

- 30,494 30,301




17. PROVISIONS - CONSOLIDATED AND BOARD

At 1 April 2014

Arising during the year
Utitised during the year
Unwinding of discount
Reversed unulilised

At 31 March 2015

The amounts shown above are stated gross and the amount of any expected reimbursements are separately disclosed as receivables in note 13.

Other :

Other Provisions indude an amount of £1,600 in respect of the Board's estimated liability arising from equal pay daims, This relates to 8 cfaims.

NHS BORDERS

NOYES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

Penslons and

Clinlcal &

Partlcipationin

2015

Analysls of expected timing of discounted flows to 31 March 2015

Payable in one year

Payable between 2 - 5 years
Payable between 6 - 10 years
Thereafter '

Total as at 31 March 2015

PROVISIONS - CONSOLIDATED AND BOARD [PRIOR YEAR}

At 1 April 2013

Arising during the year
Utilised during the year
Unwinding of discount

Reversed unutitlsed

At31March 2014

The amounis shown above are stated gross and the amount of any expected reimbursements are separately disclosed as receivables In nate 13.

Analysls of expected timing of dlscounted flows - to 31 March 2014

Payablein one year

Payahle between 2 - 5years
Payable between 6 - 10 years
Thereafter

At 31 March 2014

similar Medical CNORIS Other Total
obligations
£000 £'000 £000 £'000 £000
1515 ° 6,953 3,449 35 11,952
124 1,155 0 28 1,307
[117) {2,748) 0 {33} {2,896)
0 [1} [} 0 0
0 0 {445) 110} (455)
1,522 5,362 3,004 20 9,908
Pen;l;;:rand Clinlcal & Participation In Other 2015
Medlcal CNORIS Total
obligations
E'000 £'000 £'000 E'000 £000
115 1,129 3,004 20 4,268
450 1,340 1] 0 1,790
527 1,675 0 1] 2,202
430 1,218 0 1] 1,648
1,522 5,362 3,004 20 4,908
Pe":llr::"::'"d Clinlcal &  Partlelpation in other 2014
Medlcal CNORIS Total
cbligations
E'000 £'000 £000 £000 £'000
1,456 3,579 4,327 0 9,402
138 3,674 0 55 3,367
{119) {193} [ 0 (312}
0 {s) 0 0 {5)
0 {102} {878) {20) {1,000
1,515 6,953 3,449 35 11,952
Pensions and
similar Clinl¢al & Participatlon in 2014
obligations Medical CNORIS Other Total
£°000 £'000 £000 £000 £'000
118 2,388 4,327 35 6,868
449 1,340 ] o 1,78%
514 1,675 o} 0 2,189
434 1,550 {878) 4] 1,106
1,515 6,953 3,449 35 11,952
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NHS BORDERS .

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

17. PROVISIONS - CONSGLIDATED AND BOARD
Analysls of expected timing of discounted flows - to 31 March 2013

Pensions and

slmilar Clinfeal & Participation in 2013

obligatlons Medlcal CNORIS Other Total

. B £'000 £'000 £000 E000 £'060
Payable in one year 118 3,220 0 0 3,338
Payahble between 2 - 5 years 447 359 4,327 0 5,133
Payable between 6- 10 years ' 504 0 0 0 504
Thereafter : 427 0 0 ] 427
At 31 March 2013 1,496 3,579 4,327 0 9,402

Penslons and
similar Clinfcal & Participation In

obligatlons Maedlcat CNORIS Other Total

£'000 £000 F000 £000 £'000
Current : 118 3,320 0 ] 3,338
Non-current 1,378 359 4,127 0 6,064
At 31 March 2013 1,496 3,579 4,327 0 9,402
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NHS BORDERS
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

17b. CLINICAL NEGLIGENCE AND OTHER RISKS INDEMNITY SCHEME (CNORIS)

2013 2014 Note 2015
£°000 £'000 £'000
3579 - 6988 Provislon recognlsing individual claims against the NHS Board as at 31 March 17 5382
{3,618) {7,162} Associated CNORIS receivable at 31 March 7 i3 {5,293)
4327 3449 Provision recognising the NHS Board's liability from participating in the scheme at 31 Mars 7 3004
4288 3275 Net Total Provision relating to CNORIS at 31 March 3093

The Clinlcal Negligence and Other Risks Scheme {CNORIS) has been in operation since 2000. Particlpation in the scheme s mandatory for all NHS boards In Scotland.
The scheme allows for risk pooling of legal claims in relatlon to clinical negligence and other risks and works in a similar manaer to an insurance scheme. CNORIS has
an agread threshold of £25k and any clalms with a value less than this are met direcily from within boards’ own budgets. Participants e.g. NHS boards contribute to
the CNORIS pool each finandal year ak a pre-agread cantributlon rate hased on the risks associated with thelr individual NHS beard. if a claim Is settled the board
will be reimbursed by the scheme for the value of the seltlement, less a £25% “excess” fea. The scheme allows for the risk assoctated wilh any large or late in the
financial year legal claims to be managed and reduces lhe level of volatility that individual boards are exposed to,

When a tegal claim is made against an individual boarg, the board will assess whether a provision or contingent llability for that legal clalm Is required. If a provislon
is required then the board will also create an associated receivable recognising reimbursement from the scheme if the legal claim settles. The provision and
associated receivable are shown in the first two lines above. The recetvable has been netted off against the provisien to reflect relmbursement from the scheme.

As a resulk of particlpation in the scheme, boards should alse recognise that they will ba required to make contributions to the scheme in future years. Therefore a
second provision that recognises the hoard’s share of the total CNORIS lability of NHSScotland has been made and thisis reflected In third line above.

Therefare there are two related but distinct provisions required as a result of participation [n the scheme. Both of these provislons as well as the assoctated
receivable have heen shown in the note above to aid the reader’s understanding of CNORIS.

Further Information on the scheme can be found at: hitps://clo.scot.nhs.ukfour-services/cnoris.asp
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NHS BORDERS

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

18. MOVEMENT ON WORKING CAPITAL BALANCES

2014
Net
Movement
£'000

{16}
. {16)

{1,329)
(1,794)

{3,123)

{5,019)
{132)
{174)

126

129
{5,070}
2,550
2,550

{5,659)

INVENTORIES
Balance Sheet
Net Decrease/f{Increase}

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Due within one year

" Due after more than one year

Net Decrease/(Increase)

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Due within one year
Due after mare than one year

Less: Property, Plant & Equipment (Capital} inciuded In above

Less: General Fund Creditor Included in above

Less: Lease and PFI Creditors included in above
Net (Dacrease)fincrease

PROVISIONS

Balance Sheet

Net {Decrease)/Increase

NET MOVEMENT (Decrease}fIncrease

68

Note

12

13
13

16
16

16

16

17

CFS

2014 2015 2015
Opening Closing Net
Balances Balances Movement

£000 £000 £'000

1,040 1,115
(75}
10,641 9,772
5412 3,887
16,053 13,659
15,053 13,659
2,394
26,231 29,129
1,244 1,172
¢ 4]
(135) (328)
{1,275) {1,200}
26,065 28,773
) 2,708
11,952 9,908
(2,044)
2,983



NHS BORDERS .
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014
19. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The follewing contingent liabilities have not been provided for in the Accounts:

2014 2015

Value Nature Value
£'000 £'000
611  Clinical and medical compensation payments 821
96  Employer's liability 65
707 TOTAL CONTINGENT LIABILITIES ’ 886

CONTINGENT ASSETS

475  Clinlcal and medlcal compensatlon payments 575
5  Employer's llabllity ) 5
480 . ' ’ 580

20. EVENTS AFTER THE END OF THE REPORTING YEAR

There are no post balance sheet events after the reporting period.

69



NHS BORDERS
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015
21, COMMITMENTS

The Board has the following Capital Commitments which have not been included in the accounts

Property, plant

2014 Intangible assets 2015 Total
and equipment
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Contracted
300  Primary Care Premises Madernisation 575 575
Roxburgh Streat Replacement Surgery 1,075 1,075
300  Total 1,650 1,650
Authorlsed but not Contracted
400  Rolling Replacement Programmes 500 500
450  Medical Equlpment Replacement Programme 200 200
1,500  Statufory campliance and backlog maintenance property expenditure 500 500
0  Efficiency Programme / Estates Rationalisation / Service Redesign 975 975
267 Clinical Strategy i} 0
0 IM&T Infrastructure 650 650
0 IM&T Development 1] 250 250
300  Car Parking 0 0
190 Project Management 240 240
595 Theatre Ventilation 950 950
3,702  Total 4,015 250 4,265
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NHS BORDERS
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

22, COMMITMENTS UNDER LEASES

Operating Leases
Total future minimum fease payments under operating leases are given in the table below for the each of the following periods.

2014 Note 2015
£'000 Obligatlons under operating leases comprlse: £'000
_ land
43  Notlater than one year 49
50  lafer than one year, not later than 2 years 51
157 Later than two year, not later than five years i61
548  Later than five years 493
Bulldings
4 Not later than one year 0
Cther
626 Not fater than one year 508
348  Later than one year, not later than 2 years 304
140 Later than two year, not later than five years ) 94
0 Later than five years 0

Amounts charged to Operating Costs in the year were;

823 Hire of equipment (including vehicles) 745
85 Other operating leases 75
908  Total 820

FInance Leases
Total future minimum lease payments under finance leases are given in the table below for the each of the following pericds.

2014 . ) Note 2015
€000 Ohligatlons under Finance leases comprise: : £'000
Bulldings .
387 Rentals due within one year 16 39
397 Rentals due between ene and two years {inclusive) i6 407
1,251 Rentals due between two and five years {inclusive) ’ 16 1,282
4,360 Rentals due after five years 16 3,922
6,395 6,007
(5,120} Lass interest element : {4,807}
1,275 . 1,200

(A



NHS BORDERS
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

23. PENSION COSTS

(a)

(b)
©

(d)

(e}

NHS Borders participates in the NHS Superannuation Scheme {Scotland). The scheme is an unfunded statutory public service pension
scheme with benefits underwritten by the UK Government. The scheme is financed by payments from employers and from those
current employees who are members of the scheme and paying contributions at progressively higher marginal rates based on
pensionable pay, as specified in the regulations. The rate of employer contributions is set with reference to a funding valuation
undertaken by the scheme actuary. The last four-yearly valuation was undertaken as at 31 March 2012. The next valuation will be as
at 31 March 2016 and this will set contribution rates from 1 April 2019.

NHS Borders has no liability for other employers cbligations to the multi-employer scheme,

As the scheme is unfunded there can be no deficit or surplus to distribute on the wind-up of the scheme or wnthdrawal from the
scheme.

{i) The scheme is an unfunded multi-employer defined benefit scheme. .

{ii) It is accepted that the scheme can be treated for accounting purposes as a defined contribution scheme In circumstances where
NHS Borders is unable to identify its share of the underlying assets and liabilities of the scheme.

(iii} The employer contribution rate for the period from 1 April 2015 will be 14.9% of pensionable pay. While the employee rate
applied is a variable it will provide an actuarial yield of 9.8% of pensionable pay.

{iv) At the fast valuation a shortfall of £1.4 billion was identified in the notional fund which will be repaid by a supplementary rate of

. 2.6% of employers pension contributions for fifteen years from 1 April 2015. This contribution is included in the 14.9% employers

contribution rate.

(v) The total employer contributions received for the NHS Scotland scheme in the year to 31 March 2014 were £640.5 million (see
note 3 in the scheme accounts). NHS Borders levet of participation in the scheme is 13.5% based on the proportion of employer
contributions paid in 2013-14. Contributions collected in the year to 31 March 2015 will be published in November 2015.

Members aged 55 or above may take voluntary early retirement and recei{re a reduced pension. Alternatively, if the employer agrees
to this the member will be able to retire on the full penston and lump sum which they have earned.

2015 2014

£000 £'000
Pension cost charge for the year 11,111 10,887
Additional Costs arising from early retirement 0 307

Provisions/Liabiltities/Pre-payments included in the Balance Sheet 1,522 1,515
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NHS BORDERS
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENBED 31 MARCH 2015

24, EKCEPTIONAL ITEVIS AND PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Prior year adjustments which have been recognised in these Accounts are:

Dr. Cr.
£000 E000
Adfustment 1
Note 7. Other Non clinical services 3449
Note 17. Provisions . 3449

A retrospective restatement has been recognised in these Accounts arising from the changes to the accounting treatment for CNORIS as set out at
Note 1. Accounting Policies and Note 17b. Ciinical Negligence and Other Risks Indemnity Scheme.

The opening general fund balance tor 2013/14 has been reduced by £3,449,000. This amount represents the Board's share of the total Habillty of
NHS Scotland as at 31st March 2013 as advised by the Scottish Government and and is based on information prepared by NHS Borders and the
Natlonal Services Scotland Central Legal Office. The amount Is recognised in Note 17.
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NHS BORDERS
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

25a. RESTATED SOCNE

Previous Adjustment These
Accounts - 1 Accounts
£'000 £'000 £'000
Clinical Services Costs
Hospital and Community 175,477 0 175,477
Less: Hospital and Community Income {15,550) 0 {15,550)
159,927 0 159,927
Family Health Services 51,034 0 51,034
Less: Family Health Services Income 1,784 0 1,784
49,250 0 49,250
Total Clinical Services Costs ' 209,177 ' 0 209,177
Administration Costs 1,936 0 1,936
1,936 0] 1,936
Other Non Clinical Services 5,406 3,449 ‘8,855
Less: Other Operating Income 2,369 0 2,369
3,037 3,449 6,486
Net Operating Costs 214,150 ‘ 3,449 217,599
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NHS BORDERS

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

25b, RESTATED BALANCE SHEET

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Financial assets;
Available for sale financial assets
Trade and other receivables

CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories
Financial assets:
Trade and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Assets classified as held for sale

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Provisions
Financial liabilities:
Trade and other payables
Derivatives financial liabilities
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT ASSETS PLUS/LESS NET CURRENT
ASSETS/LIABILITIES

Non-current liabilities
Provisions
Financial liabilities:

Trade and other payables
Total non-current liahilities

Assets less liabilities

TAXPAYERS' EQUITY
General Fund
Revaluation Reserve
Other Reseves

Total taxpayers' equity

Previous Adjustment These
Accounts 1 Accounts
£000 £'000 £000
112,924 0 112,924
249 0 249
0 0 0
2,918 0 2,918
5412 0 5,412
121,503 0 121,503
1,040 0 1,040
10,656 0 10,656
621 _ 0 621
695 0 695
13,012 0 13,012
134,515 0 134,515
(2,541) (2,035) (4,576)
(26,403) 0 (26,403)
0 0 0
(28,944) (2,035) . (30,979)
105,571 (2,035} 103,536
(5,962) (1,414} (7,376)
(1,244) ] (1,244)
(7,206) (1,414) (8,620)
98,365 {(3,449) 94,916
57,839 (3,449) 54,390
37,279 0 37,279
3,247 0 3,247
98,365 (3,449) 94,916
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NHS BORDERS
+ NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

25c. RESTATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Previous Adjustment These
Accounts 1 Accounts
£'000- £000 £°000

Cash flows from operating activitles
Net operating cost {214,150} {3,449) (217,599)
Adjustments for non-cash transactions 7,702 3,449 11,151
{In¢crease) / decrease in trade and other receivables - {3,177} 0 (3,177)
{Increase) { decrease in inventories {16} 0 (16)
Increase / {decrease) In trade and other payables . (6,072} 0 (6,072)
Increase / {decrease) in provisions 3,428 0 3,428
Net cash outflow from operating actlvities (212,285} 0 (212,285)
Cash flows from Investing activitles
Purchase of property, plant and equipment , ) (4,255) 0 {4,255)
Purchase of intangible assets ’ {17) 0 (17
Investment Additions {483) 0 (483)
Proceeds of disposal of property, plant and equipment 650 (] 650
Proceeds of disposal of intangible assets 0 0 0
Receipts from sale of investmenis 474 0 474
Net cash outflow from Investing activities (3,631} 0 {3,631)
Cash flows from financing activities
funding 215,382 0 215,382
Movement in general fund working capital (126) 0 (126)
Cash drawn down 215,256 0 215,256
Interest element of finance leases and on-balance sheet PFI/PPP contracts (129) 0 (129)
Net Financing 215,127 0 215,127
Net Increase / [decrease) in cash and cash equivalents in the period (789) 0 {739)
Cash and cash equivatents at the beginning of the perlod 1,410 1,410
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period _ 621 0 621
Reconcillation of net cash flow to movement in net debt/cash
Increasef(decrease) in cash in year i (789) 0 (789)
Net debt/cash at 1 April 1,410 0 1,410
Net debt/cash at 31 March ) 621 0 621
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NHé BORDER.S
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015
26. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
a ) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY
Financial Assets

CONSOLIDATED

At 31 March 2015 Note
Assets per balance sheet .
Trade and other receivables excluding prepayments, reimbursements of

provisions and VAT recoverable. ) 13
Cash and cash equivalents 15
BOARD

At 31 March 2015 ~ Note

Assets per batance sheet

Trade and other receivables excluding prepayments, reimbursements of
provisions and VAT recoverable. : 13
Cash and cash equivalents : 15

CONSOLIDATED (Prior Year)

At 31 March 2014 : Note
Assets per balance sheet '
Trade and other receivables excluding prepayments, reimbursements of
provisions and VAT recoverable, 13
Cash and cash equivalents 15

BOARD (Prior Year)

At 31 March 2014 Note
Assets per balance sheet

Trade and other receivables excluding prepayments, reimbursements of
provisions and VAT recoverable. , : 13
Cash and cash equivalents 15

77

Loar.\s and. Total
Receivables ‘
£'000 £000
2,665 2,665
1,016 1,016
3,681 3,681
Loans and
" Receivables Total
£'000 £000
2,627 2,627
328 328
2,955 2,955
Loans and
Receivables Total
£000 £'000
3,617 3,617
621 621
4,238 4,238
Loans and
Receivables Total
£'000 £000
3,602 3,602
135 135
3,737 3,737




NHS BORDERS
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015
26. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
a) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY
Financial Liabilities

Other financial
CONSOLIDATED

_ liabilities ~ Total
At 31 March 2015 Note £000 £'000
Liabilities per balance sheet
Finance lease liabilities ' 16 1,200 1,200
Trade and c?ther pa\-(ables excluding stat(.Jtory liabilities (VAT and.income 16 22,915 22,015
tax and social security) and superannuation
24,115 24,115

BOARD

At 31 March 2015

Liabillties per balance sheet .
Finance lease liabilities ' i6 1,200 1,200
Trade and other payables excluding statutc;ry liabilities (VAT and income ’

. . . 16 22,722 22,722
tax and social security} and superannuation :

23,922 23,922

CONSOLIDATED (Prior Year)
At 31 March 2014

Liabilities per balance sheet .
Finance lease liabilities . i6 . 1,275 1,275
Trade and other payables excluding statutory liabilities (VAT and income

. . - . i6 19,424 19,424
tax and social security) and superannuation

20,699 20,699

BOARD (Prior Year)

At 31 March 2014

Liabilities per balance sheet :
Finance lease liabilities ’ 16 1,275 1,275
Trade and other payables excluding statutory liabilities (VAT and income

. R . 16 19,252 19,252
tax and social security) and superannuation

20,527 20,527
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NHS BORDERS
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015
26, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, cont.
b} FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS

Exposure to Risk 7
The NHS Board's activities expose it to a variety of financtal risks including the following:

Credit risk - the possibitity that other parties might fall to pay amounis due.

Liquidity risk - the possibility that Lhe NHS Board might nok have funds avaifable to meet its commitments to make payments.

Market risk - the possibllity that financial loss mighk arise as a result of changes in such measures as interest-rates, stock market movemenis or
foreign exchange rates.

Because of the largely non-trading nature of iks activities and the way in which government departments are financed, the NHS Board [s not exposed
to the degree of financial risk faced by business eniities.

The Board has writken eredit contrel procedures.

a) Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, deposits with banks and other institutions, as well as credit exposures to customers, Indluding
outstanding receivables and commilted transactions. ’

For banks and other institutions, only Independently rated parties with an minimum raking of A’ are accepted.

Customers are assessed, taking Into account their financial positlon, past experience and other factors, with Individual credit limits being set in
accordance with Internal ratings in accordance wikh parameters set by the NHS Board.

The utillsation of credit limiks is regulary monitored.

No credit limits were exceeded during the reporting period and no losses are expected from non- pe:formarme by any counterparties In relation to
deposils.

b} Llguldity Risk

The Scotiish Parliament makes pravision for the use of resources by the NHS Board for revenue and cagital purposes In a Budget Act for each
financial year. Resources and accruing resources may be used only for the purpeses specified and up to the amounts spedified in the Budget Act.
The Act also specifies an overa!l cash autharisation to operate for the financial year. The NHS Board is not therefare exposed to significant liquidity
risks.

The table below analyses the financial liabitities tnto relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the balance sheet to
contractual maturity date. The ameunis disclosed in the table are the contractuat undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal
to their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

Between 1and 2 Betwean 2 and 5

Less than 1 year Over 5 years
years years
At 31st March 2015 £000 £'001) E£'000 E'000
Finance lease liahilities 74 84 257 785
Trade and other payables excluding statutory liabilities 22,722 0 0 32
Total 22,79 . 84 257 817
Less than 1 year Belween iangd 2 Bebween 2 and 5 Over 5 years
years years
At 31st March 2014 £'000 £/000 £'000 £'000
Finance lease liabilities 78 78 248 869
Trade and other payables excluding skatutory liabilities 19,355 3 g 35
Total . 19,433 82 258 904

¢} Market Risk

The NHS Board has no powers to hormw or invesk surplus funds. Financial assets and liabllities are generated by day-to-day operational activities
and are not held to manage the risks facing the NHS Board in undertaking its activities.

1} Cash flow and fair value [nterest rate risk

The NHS Board has no significant interest bearing assets or liabilities and as such income and expenditure cash flows are substantially independent
of changes in market interest rates.

1} Ferelgn Currency fisk

The NHS Board is not exposed to foreign currency risk.

113} Prlee risk

The NHS Board Is not exposed to equily seturity price risk.

d} FAIR VALUE ESTIMATION

The canrying value less impairment provision of trade receivables and payahles are assumed to approximate thelr fair value,

The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated by discounilng the Future contractual cash flows at the current HM Treasury
interesk rate that Is avallable for similar financial instruments.

79



NHS BORDERS
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015
27. RELATED P.:\RTY TRANSACTIONS

Scottish Government .

NHS Borders is a child of the Scottish Government Health Department (SGHSCD). The SGHSCO is regarded as a related party. During the year,
NHS Borders has had various material transactions with the Department and with other entities for which the department is regarded as the
parent department.

Government departments and central government bodies _

In addition, NHS Borders has had a number of transactions with other government departments and other central government bodies. Most
of these transactions have been with the Scottish Public Pensions Agency {SPPA); Inland Revenue; HM Customs & Excise; Scottish Borders
Council; and various NHS Bodies in England and Wales.

Borders Health Board Endowment Fund
The Health Board is the corporate trustee of charitable endowment funds of £3.720m as at 31st March 2015. (2014: £3,247m) aé per these -

cansalidated Group Accounts.

The Endowment Fund is supported in delivery of designated projects through secondment arrangements with NHS Borders staff. The
following secondment charges were incurred by the Endowment Fund during 2014/15;

Fundraising Manager 1.0 wte (Part Year) £18,902
Fundraising Support Officer 1.0 wte £26,885
Breast Feeding Peer Support 0.6 wte £7,993
Volunteer Co-orditnator 1.0wte £26,271

The financial transactions of the Endowment Fund are recorded through, and reported from, the NHS Scotfand National Finance System.
Financial transactions between NHS Borders and the Endowment Fund are appropriately authorised and monitored.

Value Added Tax (VAT) relief is secured on financial transactions of the Endowrent Fund under Group 15, Schedule 8 V.A.T. Act 1934 on all
eligible purchases of medical equipment provided entirely by charity or from voluntary contributions.

Board members key managers or related partles
No Board member, key manager or other related party has underiaken any material transactions with the Board during the year.
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28. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Sepmental Analysis provided is In line with the Board Reporting Structure and in the form reporied to Internal Management.

Net operating cost 2014/15

Net operating cost 2013/14

NHS5 BORDERS
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

2014
Clinlcal  ~ Family Health  Commissioning Central & The Difference 2015
Executive Services of Healthcare  Support Costs
£7000 £'000 £000 £'000 £000 £000
127,483 47,520 25,857 17,250 {272) 217,838
2013 - Restated
Clinical Family Health Commlssioning Central & The Difference 2014
Executlve Services of Healthcare  Support Costs
£000 £'000 £7000 £'000 £'000 £'000
127,569 46,340 24,309 15,388 (334) 213,272
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29. THIRD PARTY ASSETS .

Third Party Assets managed by the Board consist of balances held for short and long stay patlents, administered in line with the Board's Patient’s
Private Funds Policy, '

2014 Gross Inflows  Gross Qutflows 205
£'000 £'000 £'000 . £000
Monetary amounts such as bank balances and monies on deposit 92 151 {161) ' 82
Total Monetary Assets 92 151 {161) 82
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30. EXIT PACKAGES
Current Year

There were no compulsory redundancies or exit packages agreed in 2014-15.

Prior Year .
There were no compulsory redundancies in 2013-14, all the exit pacakages were classfied as other departures agreed.

2014

Exit package cost band Number of exit

packages agreed
£25,000 - £50,000 ] 3
£50,000 - £100,000 . 1
£100,000- £150,000 . 1
Total number exlt packages by type 5
Total resource cost (£'000) 307
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3ia. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE NET EXPENDITURE

Group Board Endowments Consolidated
2014 2015 2015 2015

£'000 £000 £'000 £000

Clinical Services Costs

175477  Hospital and Community 178,385 4] 178,385
15,550  Less: Hospital and Community Income 13,603 0 13,603
159,927 164,782 0 164,782
51,034 Family Health 52,486 0 52,486
1,784 Less: Family Health Income ) 1,431 0 1,431
49,250 51,055 0 51,055
209,177 Total Clinical Services Costs 215,837 0 215,837
1,936 Administration Costs ) . 1,851 0 1,851

0 Less; Administration Income 0 0 0

1,936 1,851 0 1,851
4,528  Other Non Clinical Services 1,268 569 1,837
2,369 t.ess: Other Operating Income 845 842 1,687
2,159 : - 423 {273) 150
213,272 Net Operating Costs 218,111 {273) 217,838




NHS BORODERS
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015

3ib. CONSOLIDATED GROUP BALANCE SHEET

Group ' Board Endowment Consolldated
2014 2015 2015 015
£'000 . Note £000 £'000 E'000
Non-current assets:
112,924 Property, plant and equipment 11 114,544 0 114,544
249 Inlangible assets ' . 10 467 0 467
Financial assets:
2,918 Avallable for sale finantlal assets 14 o 3,187 3,187
5412 Trade and other receivables 13 3,887 ] 3,887
121,503 Total non-current assets 118,898 3,187 122,085
Current Assets:
1,040  Inventories 12 1,115 0 1,115
" Financlal assets: -
10,656 Trade and other receivables 13 9,772 95 . 9867
621 Cash and cash equivalents - 15 328 688 1,016
695  Assets classified as held for sale 11c 315 0 315
13,012 Total current assets 11,530 783 12,313
134,515  Totalassets 130,428 3,970 134,393
Current liabllltles -
(6,368)  Provislons 17 (4,268} 1] {4,268)
" Financial liabilities:
{26,403} Trade and other payables 16 . {29,125} {250) {29,379}
{33,271)  Total current llabllitles {33,397} 1250) {33,647)
101,244  Non-current assets plusfless net current assets/llablitles 97,031 3,720 100,751
Non-current liabllitles
(5,084}  Provistons 7 {5,640) 0 {5,640)
- Financial liabllities: ’
{1,244} Trade and olher payables - 16 {1,172) 0 {1,172)
{6,328) Total non-current liabllitles {6,812) [1] (6,812)
94,916 Assets less lfabllities . 940,219 3,720 93,939
Taxpayers' Equity
54,290  General fund SOCTE 49,152 Q 49,152
37,279  Revaluation reserve SOCTE 43,067 ] 41,067
3,247 Funds Held on Trust . SOCTE . 0 3,720 3,720
94,916  Tolal taxpayers’ equity 90,219 3,720 93,939
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31c. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS

Board Endowment Group
£000 E000 £'000
) o Cash Mlows from operating activitles
(213,606} 334 (213,272)  Net operating cost
7,634 &3 7,702 Adjustments for non-cash transactions
1] 0 0 Add back: interest payzbla recognised In net oparating cost
0 (1} 0 Deduct: Interest recebrable recognlsed In net operating cost
0 1} 0 Investment Income
{3.123) {54) {3,177} (Increase} f decrease In trade and other receivables
(16} ] {18) [Increase) f decrease in Inventories
{5,070) {1,602) {6.072) Increase f {decrease] [n trade and ather payables
2,550 o 2550  Increase f (decrease)in provisions
[211,631) {654) {212,285) Net cash autflow from operating actlvitles
Cash fMows from Investing activities
{4,255} [} {4,255) Purchase of propesty, plant and equipment
17) 0 {17 Purchase of Intangible assets
o {433) (483)  Investmenl Additons
650 1} 650  Procesds of disposal of property, plant and equipment
0 474 474 Recelpts from sale of Investments
(3,622} {9} (3,631}  Net cash outflow from Investing activitfes
Cash flows from financing activitles
215,382 1] 215,382 Funding
{126} o {126) Movernent In ge neral fund working capital
215,256 0 215,256  Cashdrawndown
Capital efement of payments in respect af finance leases and on-
(129) (1} {129) balance sheet PFl conlracts
215,127 [1] 215,127 Nel Finandng
{128} (663} (789} Mot Increase f {decrease) In cash and cash equivalents In the perlod
261 1,149 1410 Cashand cash equlvalents at the beglnning of the period
135 486 621 Lashand cash equivalents at the end of the period
Reconcillation of net cash flow to movement In net debt/cash
(128) (663} {789)  Increasef{decrease) Incashin year
261 1,149 1,410  Netdebt/eashat 1 April
135 426 621  Netdebt/cash at 31 March
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Board Foa datad
£000 £'000 £000

(218,111) 272 {217,839}

4,645 [} 4,645

0 1] o

0 0 0

0 [} [}

2,394 {21) 2,373

{75} 0 {75)

2,708 (18) 2,690

{2,044) 0 {2.044)

{210,484} 233 {210,251)

(L.5t4) [1} 11,514}

{254) 0 (254)

0 269 269

220 0 220

[ 201 201

11,548) 470 {1,078)

212,107 o 212,107

193 [} 193

212,300 [} 212,300

[75) 0 {75)

212,235 0 212,225

19 145 338

135 543 678

328 688 1,016

193 202 395

135 486 621

318 688 1,016




